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MFMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR,

I celled Mr. Clegg at St. Pa d read to him the memorandum
to the Attorney General regarding ublicity in the Dillinger case
end asked his views re same. Mr. Clegg stated that he thought a paragraph
should be added thersto to the effect that the Division is looking for

* Dillinger on a National Motor Vehicle Theft Act charge, which is a rather

insignificant offense in comparison with the offenses for which he is
wanted in Ohio and Indiana; that, however, in an effort to cooperate
with local authorities in the states where Dillinger is wanted, the
Division ls exerting every effort to ceuse his apprehension. In other
words, Mr. Clegg stated that he thought it should be stated that we ’
are teking advantage of our jurisdiction over National Motor cases to
extend our every resource to locate him on the other charges. Mr. Clegg
was of the opinion that the statement should be issued.

Respectfully,

g. ?’i 'C-owley.
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Washington, D. C.

April 24, 1934.

Director,
Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C. »
RE: JOHN HERBERTDILLINGER, with eliases, -
Dear Sir: FUGITIVE, I. 0. 1217, et al--
NATIONAL MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT ACT;
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

On April 24, 1934 Mr. Stapleton the Division requested
Assistant Specisl Agent in Charge L.\R. nnington to determine if Mary
EvelyntFrechette, with aliasgses, was s&;ega of the Government and if as
such she were entitled to have the Government represent her or whether
she could employ her own attorney. Mr. Stapletan furnished information

to the effect that a check in the amount of $50, drawn on Govermnment
account F-35, Authority No. 5, Treasury No. 17418, drewn on Keshena Indian
Agency by W. Beyer, with the notation on the check, Interior Indian Trust
Fund, Menomie, Wisconsin.

Pleese be advised that Agent Levin intervi ewed Mr. Armstrong,
Chief Clerk of the Bureau of Indian Affairs, Room 5349, new Post Office
Building, who advised that Mery Evelyn Frechette was in fect a ward of the
Governrent, being 25 years of age, single end & helf-blooded Indien. Mr.
Armstrong advised that Miss Frechette was considered e ward by reason of
the fact that she still has realty held in trust for her by the Government,
this land being restricted in thet Miss Frechette eould not transfer title
to the same, although being ellowed to reside thereon. MNr. Armstrong then
suggested that Agent contact Mr. Flickinger of the Legal Division of the
Bureau of Indian Affeirs with respect to the question 1f Miss Frechette
were entitled to have the Government represent her.

¥r. Flickinger edvised that the U. S. Code Annotated, Title 25,
Section 175 indicates as follows:

"In all states and territories where there are reservations
or allotted Indians, the U, S. District Attorney shell represent
ther: in all suits at law and in equity. (March 3, 1803; 0-209

Paragraph 1; 27 Stat. 831)" RECORDED 37 0 |
Mr. Flickinger further %ﬂmt although shis section of the

Code indicates that the Indians shou e represented by Diatrict ttorneys
in all cases, yet this section has been limited,to appl ARR B y!t
wherein the realty of the Indian is affected or wherein the cese

by reas nterest in realty. According to V FlickingerL cision...
f th '_ rney General on several occesions it was held that weypds of tﬁe
}
_‘ i
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Government are not entitled to have District Attorneys represent ther in
perscnal matters.

Mr. MclMehon of the Legel Division concurred in the opinion ex-
pressed by Mr, Flickinger.

/ .
This informstion was irmediately furnished to Mr. Stapleton of
the Division by phone by Agent Levin.

Very truly yours,

L R

L. R. PEIZTINGTON, Xssistant
Svecial Agent in Charge.
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April 26, 1934. CHIEF CLERK ...

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR.
/

I called Agent in Cherge Connelley at anapolis. He
advised that he had talked to Mr. Al-Feeney, rector of Public
_Safety at Indianapolis, Indiana, who stated that he had made mo such
“statement as alleged in the newspaper article to the effect that the
Government had bungled the Dillinger case and that-he had made no

) statenment to a similar effect. Mr. Connelley stated that the article
did not appear in any of the papers at Indianapolis and that probably
i Mr. Feeney's name 1s mentioned in the paragraph which contained the
) statement in question and is not a direct quotation of a statement made
./ by him. Mr. Connelley stated that Mr. Feengy is sending a telegram
"¢ to the Director assuring the Director that he is misquoted in the
{ article and that the Division is cooperating fully at all times. He
‘; 1s elso sending a similar wire to Semator Copeland.
)
( Mr. Connelley stated that the only thing Mr. Feeney felt
o -‘badly ebout is the fact that at one time some newspaper men were
+ questioning the Director relative to certain police organizations, at
which time the question as to what the Director kmew of the¥Indiana _
State Police was asked, to which the Director is alleged to have said
that he was not acquaj.nted with their activities. Mr. Feeney was of the
opinion that the Director could have given them a boost at that time.

Respectfully,
& ') ”~ . L T TN ——
o, Q:-,-.ﬁj,:j‘_')._ 77
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} m‘z’?ar o:g(gchughtﬁhoro is Il‘old wheese(in re (.
Dillinger et al)about”shsot ru“.xo longe 11 the pudlie be
fed such roti0ne article q tu quur' Yotf1cial report“to that effect,whereas
the mainflarticle tells speclifically of u;‘-%ému of the bullets fired by the
Governmefit agents-the areas acgehb?*ho bullets shows definitely that the men
were aimed at,not the tires.I Ef-the agents did aim at the tires,their
marksmanghip was punk, indeed.Te any one who kmows dhything at all about fiping
a rifle,pistol or revolver,this"shooting #t the tires“is ridicflous.A shot-gun
*mployed at close rangs would serve for that-nothing elu.lver’ few lﬂl during
_ that prohibition era nightmare,police of this city were telling about "“shooting
at the tires“whenever they happened to kill some unfor ¥suspect'.There is .
not one of them who ¢ t a revolvi ire at 76 yar lr.lth either a pistol,rifle
or revolver.Efen Col.®m.Cody would ha' eat difficulty performing such a feat.

But The Star,althoughffit knows bdetter,printed such 1diotie
rot in pursuance of its yeare-cld policy of geing for the police force,however
wrong, however lawRess it was,and,in spots,is--even with prohidition mooching and
cheap, grafting practically eliminated, save as it prevails in other very cheap forms.

How trained and experienced Department of Justice ageants
happened to be caught by one man and shot up is indeed almost a mystery.Apparently
not one of the agents had his weapon in hand,despite their kmowledge that!trouble*
was all around them.In a word, the killer had the drop on the group he demanded
identify itself.Unforigpate negliggncs, indeed-and altogether a sad chapter-for the
'ae.nt.. D‘Lbl '-

One leaves a wife and two children.0f course, tho ﬁain agent
was killed in the line of duty.¥hat,if anything, will the Government 4o for those

bian

" left bereft? If he were a New York policeman, a fair provision would de anuto-
matically-oyt of the police peneion fund.l imow of no such fund for te of the
Yepartment of Justice.Will Congress contaln a member or members who ere sympathetic
enougn to endeavor to bring about enactment of a dill wheredy some financial
provision be made for this stricien family of District of Oolunbia. and Maryland

antecedents?
' 88 than a month ago , Washington picture houses threw on

the screen a’ monolo bty Dillinger's pire.He was garrulous-and almost silly.The
bulk of hig remarks formed a defense of the jall-breaker.Is that the best
¥i11 Hays and his board of movie etrategy can do in the way of increasing
respect for law-Warner Bros.,are equally cyjBabdle in this.A few &ys ago, this
Indiana farmer declared with cheap commant that Dillinger had been at the
farm a dort distance from Indianapolis-but as the officers "had not asked him
any questi:ns"he had not voluntecered any information during the visit of his
killer son.If that was not harbortﬁ a criminal ,then Mrs.Buarratt did not
know the man who nearly succeeded in killing Becretasy Sewardjshe told the
truth then when “the laborer"(Payne,or Powell)appeared at her H street door
a night or two after the tragedy in Forads Theatre.Of course, she {14 harbor
gome of the plotters and she did lmow the uncouth swarthy pluM who was
later one of her associetes tHEY hot July day on the scarfold;likewigs,old
man Dillinger harbored his mascally son,and in s0 doing,viclated a statute-
either of Indiana ofhof the United States.Women companions of some of the
Dillinger bunch and other bunches have been arrested on less tangidle
evidence,Why not take old man Dillihger at his vora. and do aomething about 1§,

for the benefit of his father? Pet
Hon.Homer 8.Cumcings, BEﬂORDt
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! tbseg April 26, 1934,

7 Bpecial Agent in Chamge, - LT
> . Division of Investigation, Y
;D. 8. Department of Justics, b
‘318 Hewes Building, N j“ § LS
San Franciuo, ca.urornu O ST oy

Dear su-_ e Ee

AR A A .58 ealibre Colt npemutcnntic putol serial #13583, Sl

" was shipped by the Colt Patent Fireams Mamufacturing Campeny of Eartfomd

. Connecticut to Baker, Hamilton and Pacific Company, 700 Seventh Street, :
i - - . Sen Francisco, on Jamuary 13, 1938. This gun was seized following the m N

' .._;batth with John mllinger at St. Punl I_i.nnesota on lhrch 31. 193‘. S

e .- The gun had Yeen converted in an attempt to make 1t into a , . .
V;mll machine gun., The foregrip, resambling the foregrip of a Thalpecn e
‘... sub-machine gun, had bdeen attached to the gun in front of the trigcger guard
' "A-modified ecompensator or device resemblins a eampensator had beem attached
at the muzzle of the gun to the basrrel-bushing and e special megezine, shich
will hold twenty-two .38 super-autamatic cartifdges, was in the gun. This
special magazins wan not made by the Colt factory nor was the foregrip amd
sampesator made at the Colt factary. The Divid on isinformed that certain .
portionsof this magazin appear to be fectory material, to-wit: ths coiled i -
‘s> . " spring in tle magazine and the plate whiech slides within the magezine lﬂ m
: 'hich the oz rtridgea rest wes apparantly of Oolt mnutactum. ‘.’

fome

3
i 14
72" The only eompeny or 1ndividusl to whish any of the speefal msazino'
i -prug material has besn s0ld by the Colt Compamy is the Monarch Arms apd - ;
Manufacturing Corporation of 8720 Franklin Place, Hollywood, California. l e
" supply of thia spring wire was forwarded to the Monarch canpam in Augult, )
20 1938e -

‘ A eu'bon copy of this letter is being forwarded to the I.o- . i
Angoleo Office, which 13 instructed to conduet immediate mveatigat!on v!th
> a view $o obtaining any available informetion relative to the manufacture of ..
‘the s cial magazine holding a large mumber of cartridges of the antamatic 1-
"pistol, Investigation should also be made to ascertein whether the Mbnareh ..

- Company manufactured and attached the divice resembling a compensstor vhieh
"was attached to the Dmuger pistol.. This investigation should bde gim j'l-".

immedgate attention. :

Very truly yours,

-

c/éLoa Angeles | ' _ ' LLQ 39327 _577

Catept
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Dre Nortensen advised e
sbout midaight Narch 14, 1934, Albert W,OReilly, #ho 18 kmom ¥ '::
_hia a8 PatiReilly, cane to his residence at 22!5 Falruouat Avenudy’
" 8te Paul, Minnesota, asconpanied by three er four uaknowa persoals
Pat Rellly requested Dr, Nortensen t0 give cedical treatamt to tme
of the sem, vho, Rellly stated, had Deen shot in a gun fraces ia::
Ihn“pous, Ninneseta, Dr, Borteasen sxaained the twe i
discovered wounds ia Dack of the right ghoulders of doth ‘ _
‘ appeared t0 have dedn made hy bullets fired fros & polat of loves’ Th
tioa, - Aocording to Drl Mortensem, he gave these nen superfieial ¥ %%
_treatment snd suggested thal they cose %o his office u:o
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‘_i S “'residencss In this eonneotica, the First Netional Bank at Masca ;
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LOUIS P, PIQUET?
Buite 2110

228 N. laSalle Bt,
CHICAGO

¥rs, Eulalia’fcallender
Galion,

Ohio,
My Dear Mrs Callender,

Y

Yours of March 7th, received and road with g;'eat;

doal of intorost. Let mo say in bohalf of my olient ° _ H,\;'Q{f

I oertainly approciate a very tondor feeling roading

March 7, 1984 . vo-ll.

P e b ow

o 71;"..‘5

botween tho lines of your short mossage. I can cloarly APR 28!334 i

realize the trond of your beautiful heart,

I will undortako seriously to have tho mossage delivored
to my cliont in porson. You nmay rost assurecd-that I am '
porfectly safo in saylng that the party in question will

be most approclative of your vory swoot offorings and thought, —=———o0 ‘

I, likc youubolieve that it was tho hand of God that onabled -

this young Christian soul to live ong . /
Fron my oxperionco with the party in quostion, I can |/

safely toll you that ho will rodb no banks, but Lt is his

£irm intcntion to travel in tho path of rightansusnosse ——

Ho i1s a groat studont of tho Bible, Tho last conversation

I had with hin ho had told mo that 4t wae his intention

to give tho balanco of his life in thig world to God, and

beyond any doudt yowr swoet prayors have had a groat deal

to do with this dolivoranoc.

I will be most happy to talk in porson with as sweet a
mind as I think you have, so if any time in the noar future
you fool woll enough to oome to Chiocago you may meot me at my ~ - °°
office address, I will be more than glad to disouss this

matter with you turthor.

With vory doopest npprocio,tion for your vo
thoughtful message, I bog to romein yours yor
and truly, '?E&BDEKO

: ni‘ ' ™\ A

&’
y nr AyEeT . on
sinc te
.c L7022 T LML




[ MR EDWASD:
.] MR. EGAN.
MR, Qunm.

“MR. LESTEP .
CHIEF CLERK

DIV. INVEST 4-27-34

CHICAGO

DIRECTOR -

REFERENCE YOUR TELETYPE REQUESTING IMMEDIATE WRITTEN REPORT GIVING FULI
- DETAILS EONCERNING INVESTIGATION NEAR RHINELANDER. .y LETTER DATED
APRIL 25 FORWARDED AIR MAIL SPECIAL DELIVERY THAT NIGHT . GIVING ALL h
* DETAILS AS KNOWN TO ME. IT SHOULD REACH WASHINGTON TODAY. ;f_}¥iv-"

- _ mwmmm-( 2‘2?272u§
PURVIS A i p \uo ™~ ,:-# .
i PR 2 8 1934 /-P 28 19o4
A . (corrdotéﬁ oopy) oo _;-,..
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~APRIL 25. 1934
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Thould Have um
Woodsmen in Resort Rald ~

' MERCER, Wis., April 35 (LNS.),

of
byl"edeml agents on the John
Dillinger hideout at umo Bo-
,hmhtn

they done s0 it would have beex

Yocal huntsmen are dead shots
with rifles and know every crook
. and urn of roads in um vu-mty
Twin Cities “Hem in’ -
Dillinger, Police Say

‘ST. PAUL, Minn_ Am'ﬂ ‘28
(I.N.BL—-Believed fenced within

eity police, many of them pro-
WMWMVM Jobn

Dimnzermdhismobnfdespa
n&:umttﬂlalndmgupm

With this dty md Minnupolu

was a virtual impossibility for the
nation’s foremost criminal. to

awsy from hereandmtothesd-
mt eountﬂ. tuthorltiﬁ bo-

Convinced that the Ind!am m
man is within the city limits, the

. anthorities today were concentrat.
tnl their efforts upon & check of
-ohe. the town in urder te amoko*’ h!m

. Bquad cars of police wereé’ ‘Hves

tigating all suspictous n
their sones, while c¢ounty officers
were stopping and mmh!u,ln/
automohuea lesvlnc the' eua i
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JOHN DILLINGER NMVTA GEORGE NELSON IDENTIFIED AS GUNMAN WHO STOLE

AT LACDUFLAMBEAU UISCONSIN LAST NIGHT 1933-§EXMOUWH SEDAN BLUE BODY
WITK YELLOW STRIPES BLACK TOP THREE FENDERS BADLY BENT RIGHT FRONT .
FENDER HAS NOTICEABLE WELD . MOTOR. NUMBER PD15Q§2O 1934 UISCONSIN

LICENSE PLATES 37-31 MILAUKEE CHICAGO AND ROCKFORD POLICE DEPARTMENTS

BROADCASTING INFORMATION  SAC DETROIT NOTIFIED BY WIRE AND sac
CONNELLYY TELEPHONED '
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( . DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION (@), # 904
@ U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE %

Laboratory Report

Case: John Dillinger, with aliases, I.0. 1217,et a1, Number:gs_sgnno.ggg -
NMVTA. ’

Ve

p

(ne letter printed in pencil and eddressed to John Dillinger

Specimens:
beginning,"”J. D. = Do not try your preseng plans.,” -
g / One envelope in which the above letter was meiled postmarked,
g Detroit, Mich., April: 26, 1934, 130PM. '

Examination requested by: Detroit Division Office
Date received: April 30, 1934

Examination requested: General and Fingerprint,

ﬁ Result of examination: d% Examination by

'W éﬁX:ff/ﬂdf— ‘(/ig/éf
e
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posseman
Aid, wooded region was called
<"upon in the search for him. Police

cac:pedthegunmentmmme

Q

DILI.INGER FI.EES
SECOND TRAP
‘WITH TWO AIDS

Outlaw and Part of the Gang
Escape in a Running Gun
Battle Near St. Paul.

TWO DIE IN EARLIER FLIGHT

Federal Agent and CCC Worker
. Killed in Raid on Resort
. in Wisconsin, -~ . |

¢ Contmued Jrom Page One)

‘the dark forest of this mort coun-
try followed forty-eight hours-in
.which Dillinger and his henchmen
‘had held Emi}! Wanalka, proprietor
of the Little Bouemia ‘Lodge, cap-
tive under death threats in the re-
sor{ with his wife, his B-year-oid
son and two employes.

L Doors Shot Away.*

More than {fifty federal agenu
and local omeers engaged in
three battles.

. The gangsters answered mmu
. with machcine guns and the atiack-
ers literally blasted doors and win-
dows out of two resorts with buck-
shot and rifle fire.

Dillinger was believed to have
fled south toward Manitowish and
every available in the

from St. Pau! and many other cities
jolned in battle lines to block the

Bheriff ‘!‘lwmu Mcaregor diaclued
that Dillinger and ten confederates,
including four women, took posses-
sion of the Jodge for 86 hours, ter-
rorizing the proprietor, his wife,
their 8-year-old son and two. em-

deyehbytbreaumnxthem with | .

-the.| - i
X vom_en esapedvithmemm .
The Enown Dead. ..

EUOENE BOISENEAD, & C C. C. works'
_ ar, Rilled by fire

The Sheriff sald’ of

""‘J"

from federa)
& challenged automoblis failed
. € m mml. Meul

‘:u. vhtn o

et N-; Dhoas
ot ~..c.a,{|~c4’ o ';,,1“:-{:".“

were among those killed. .
‘I'hedeathmlltolbn—» .

Beanblossom

éer.

r in & raid on Lima

1834
JAN. ”—POHC!MAN PA’IRICK
& bank at East Chicego, Ind

. from the Crown Point

trapped

APR 23—EUGENE BOISONEAU,
| esca.ped ponee mp

9 Deaths Ma:k Dl]]mger Trall

Nlneﬂolmtdeuhsmmthemuo!.mhnbnuuerandhkm
mndmnstatesmthemnuvmmonm 'mreeofthommm

1983.
smso-a.u.ms JENKn;l;B Dmlngernnpter hnedhy pol!cel.t
21—SHERIFF JESS SARBER, mu.rdered vhen gang freed Dn-
DEC. 14—DETECTIVE SERGEANT WILLIAM SHANLEY, killed by

2 member of Dillinger’s gang at Chieago.
DEC. 21—8TATE POLICEMAN EUGENE TEAGU'E slain by t.he llnz

nr-am.m. ;.

MAR. 16—HERBERT YOUNGBLOOD, Negro murdem, 'ho escaped/

’ at Port Huron, Mich. ..

MAR. 31—EUGENE GREEN, pal 0of Dillinger, fatally wmmded m St.
Prul when Dillinger shot nis way (o freedom. -

!edenlagent,kmednwuereer wu,unuun:umm

N = N -
N . LA
- A . * i

(Ohio) sadl, -

- T o,

O'HALL!Y Blledtnlbold-tl’d

(Ind)) Jmmrcht,lwn when

OCC worker; W. Carter Baum.

»,-'" Ey . \
S n

> N
A

There Johnson wes thrown out.
Reports Car Stolen, - )
Johmon was positive in ldenuﬂ-
ing one ot his pauensers as Dil-

Att.beumeumenenryxuhmﬂ.,
proprietor of the Northern Light
Hotel at Manitowish, reported that
hlsPscn:dudmhld stolen
from a garage..

Another member ot nee.lns
gang went to Alvin Bplder
Lake resort, about two miles south
of the battle. He attempted to kid-
nap Koerner, the resort downer fe-
ported, but wuba.tkedbyurlvn
of Winetka and officers.

Thegnnsstcropmedﬂrevlthm
sutomatic pistol, fled to one of the
motor cars in which the officers
nmvednndescaped. B

to Feed Gang 3 Dayl. -t

By the Auoelcul h
MERCER, Wis., Aprﬂ n—.mhn
Dillinger and hiz gang held posses-

| for three’ 'cliyl. eounty tuthm'iuu_

gg‘?berotthegmonmexpedl
L] for matl i
Propnetor Fomd '-2, I SN B

.|captured girls sald they had been

said today,

. Emil wamn pruprleta- of t.hc

resort, and (wo employes were held

forcibly and under constant guard
Wanatks said he knew zince Pri-

day thstmeofhnrueahmbﬂ-

“!playedmmmmm every
day,” Wanatka sald. *“Those Chi
cago cops ocouldn‘t find him, andin
Indiana they couldn’t hold him.
vhy&hould!lmve trled &o"_

“Bayhehadamno!moncyblc
enough to choke a cow.”

Ee

said,. and on one occasion was
obliged to accompany an armed

Attractively dressed and carrylnx
large amounts of money, the three

there since Wednesday 'I'helr nn.mes
were withheld 1
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( Q : ﬂ | ™ NATHAN —
. .. . TOLSON ...
@tﬁmwn of tmnﬁgghgm MR. CLEGG. e
R. COWLEY .<
H. 8. Bepartment of Juetice MR, EDWARDS.
MR. EGAN_ __......
625 lafayette Building ' MR. QUINN - —-
Dotroit, lichigan MR. LESTER.....
mil 26 193‘ CHIEF CLERK...
MR. RORER. .
Direstor,
Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.
o)
Re: JGHN DILLINGER, with aliases,
I. o. m?, .t ‘1
Hational Motor Vehicle Theft Act
Dear 8ir:
Mr. McLaughlin, Poat Office Inspector at Detroit, - f

turned over to me today a letter postmarked Detroit, Michigan,
addressed to "Mr. J. Dillinger, Monroe, Indiana.®

The contents of same reads os follows: .

*Detroit, Mich.

m’.c L4 “ -
:.n. - '
Do not try your present plans. Too big a
risk saw pals 3 days sgo. Will join you
soon as possible « Be careful - Dont let
them take you a - breathing. -~

Luck

T"Shadoi' -

VL/V\ It will be noted that this letter vas mailed yest;rdu. The

\&
2 v%, N {I/(.C::‘

original communicetion is being tranamitted herewith to the
Division for laboratory purposes. Mr. McLaughlin states that
be is the only person who has handled the letter and same was
placed in a celophane envelope immediately upon receipt at
this office.

WL M)W
c¢c = Chicago
Cincimmati

St:ﬁul




1 wm NaTHAN .
MR. TOLBON

%oﬁ ?111‘2811 of g]nﬁeﬁhgm 2 / VR, g;:zc
Lﬂ ¥R 0w nps
MR 3GAN.._.__

Bepartment of Yustice
1900 Bankers Building ’ﬂR.mlﬂ_T-‘."“
. Chicago Illinois YR.L=S: ER._.
“HIEF CLERK...
SPECIAL DFLIVERY MR- RORER. ..

April 25, 1934 e et et
Director

Division of Investigation

U.S.Department of Justice

Washington, D.C.

Dear Sir:

There is quoted below telegram received fraom Mr. P.J.Gaffney,
Coroner Vilas County. The telegrem is dated April 25, 19034 at
3:45 P.N. at Eagle River, Wisconsin:

{"Ipque_g“t will be held Saturday at 9:30 at Spider
Leke for the two men that were killed. Would S
like to have one of the men who was present that ST
night to give the version at inquest®™.

Confirming my conversation with you this afternoon, I have
celled Mr. Clegz in St.Peul, and ‘heve conveyed your instructions to
him to proceed to Esgle River, Wisconsin on Friday night in order to
be at the inquest on Saturday morning at 9:30,

Mr. Clegg informed me later tonight that Mr. Hanni hed talked
with the coroner, who appesred to be very cordiel, and that ha said he
would be there at the time specified.

With reference to the possibility of Specisl Agent Jay C.
Newman attending the coromer's inguest, I kmow thet this would be in-
advisable in view of his health at the present time. The wound he has
in his head is receiving constant medical attention in order to prevent
blood poisoning, and he will not be able to go. Mr. Clegz has stated
that he will arrange to have someone else, who was a witness at the
Bhooting, attend the coromer's inquest if it is possible to do so.

Very truly yours,

M.H.PURVIS
VHP:FB Special Agent in %
c¢ St. Paul LD - wn)«.j. ’2 7_’1_._5 27
sv'ooanm RN TR
mvmm

‘,Zuﬁ
__'-. e..w‘“j

APR 30 193¢
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DIV INVEST ST PAUL 4-27-34 " 1-40 PM  HVS

DIRECTOR :
U S ATTORNEY RYAN, WISCONSIN, MISSED TRAIN o HI.S ASSISTANT MR

BOYLE WILL BE PRESENT TOMORROW. - DEPARTING HERE €-25 TO ARRIVE.

MERCER VISCONSIN SeSe 7-28 AM.  SUGGEST CONTACT THROUGH RORERS

PRESENT ADDRESS NORTHERN LIGHTS HOTEL MANITOWISH WISCONSIN |
CLEGG

END
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Soliciier General Biggs T ' Mt MORANDUM
Assisiand o the Atiorney General Stanky
Assistani Attorney Generol Siephens

Assisteni Atiorney General Wideman

Assistant Atlorney General Keenan ...

Assisiani Atiorney Generel Saeency ... . -

Assistand Atiorney Cenesal Blair

Assisient Selicltor Gensral Maclaeon ...

Mr. Hooser, Directer of Insestigation.

Mr. Bates, Directer of Prisees

Mr. Sicwarl, Administratise Assistant

Beard of Parele

My. Finch, Pardon Atisrnay.

General Ageni.

Mr. Gerdne
Chicf Clerk,

My. Moore, Distaion of Malls and Files

q
s Senbogr, Apptmet ik T :3«27 77: 7 |
. Corm // | IAPH 28 i904 A
Mr. Glondon——— . a8 | | f FILE |

M Wm.. | ' ,7‘2

Miuss O'Brien : ' . ,;/!"/?X
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JO":; EDGAR HOOVER
i , DIRECTOR |
S Bitision of Infrestigation
) \\— o ‘ . _ '_ }(, S. @tpudmmf of Justice

Hiashingion, B. @.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTCRNEY GENFRAL-. e
' RS A
\'"\._“1“:';;.‘_. e Ce 2»,.‘-“__'-/

e I wanted to bring to your immediate attention the sitdation
* in Chicago affecting the case of Evelyn Frcchette, who was taken into
custody by Agents of this Division on last Wonday. This woman, as you
probably recall, is the woman who has been accompanying Dillinger around
_the country, and was with him at St. Paul two weeks ago, at which time
Dillinger engaged in gun-fire battle with St. Paul police and Agents of
this Division. This woman at the time was with Dillinger, and aidec in
his escape from the apartment in St. Paul. Diligent investigation of
this Division resulted in her epprehension on last Moncey. She wes
arraigned before the United States Commissioner later in the week, and
while the Government requested that bond be fixed at #200,000, the
United States Commissioner at Chicago fived it at $60,000. There is to
.~ be held today & hearing at Chicago upon motion of this women's attorneys,
to obtein & reduction of bond, if possible, but I have received confidential
information that her attorneys are prepered to give a $60,000 benc.
Our Chicago Office has strongly urged that the bond be raised ruther than
lovered, because there is no Goubt that if she ic relezsec on bond, che
will immedietely rejoin Dillinger, and as we well know from our investiga-
~ tion of her, the Frechette women and two other women rendered material
" assistance to Dillinger in not only procuring firearms, but in 2iding
his rapid movement about the couniry. I

.1 thought I should bring this to your attention, as you might
wish to communicate personally by telephone with the United States gttorgey -
"at Chicago to incicate your interest in this rmatter, in order that ne ‘-
“'might make possibly more vigorous representationsvbefore the United
States Commissioner then he woulé otherwice. Iﬂam_attaching h?reto for
~'your information & copy of our IGentificaticn Order which was iscued for
" the Frechette woman. ’ R '

>

Reépe&tfulij;

DRSS 5\31 Directér. [ o A

S Tnel. 4265983

'

ficz%:s‘?iiiq;~m¥i‘ff""'"f;
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Conerel Agont - R
Mr. Gardrer [ - B
Clief Clard___
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_"JOHN EDGAR HOOVER "

Bivision of Inbestigation
3. 8. Bepartment of Justice
Fashington, B. C.
April 20, 1934

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

I desire to acqueint you with a eituation which hesg

" arisen at St. Paul, Minnesote, concerning the shooting of Edmard

Green, with alieses. You will recall that Green was shot, and

 later died, by Division Agents at St. Paul on April 3, 1924, when

he endeavored to secure possession of a machine gun end other fire-
arns end emmunition which had been recovered by Division Agents

" from an apartment where Green had been living. This was the ocut-~
. growth of the incident which occurred on March 31, 1934, when John .

Dillinger shot his way out of &n epartment at St. Paul, Minnesota,
with e mhchine gun.

L few days ago, representatives of two local nevspapers

- in St. Paul, Minnesota telephoned Mr. Hanni, the Speciel Agent in
7 Charge of the St. Paul Division Office, esnd inquired concerning a
- proposed Coroner's inquest into Green's desth. Mr. Hanni having no

informetion concerning such an inquest, 8o edvised the newspaper .
representatives. The following day, Assistent County Attormey Lynch,

© St. Peul, Minnesota, and United Stetes Attornmey Sullivan, eppeared
- et the St. Peul Divieion Office, st which time, Mr. Lynch advised Mr. -

Hanni thet Mr. Thompson, of the St. Paul Dispatch newspaper had ques-

" "tioned him as to the Coroner's iniueét concerning the death of Green

end the part thct he was to teke in such 1nquest.' According to Mr.

- Lynch, he informed Thompson, who, he understood, ‘wes the instigator
:i'of the proposed inquest, thet if he dia anything about the matter he -
~° would 8tart with'an 1nvest1"ation of the shooting xherein Dillinger .. -

" esceped for_phe purpose of initiating prosecublon against those vho cn)

d: to' murder the officers.‘“_

. Fol oving this conference, Deputy Coroner Michael Le.nard
appeared at the St. Paul Division Office end inquired for Mr. Na*ch

~ ‘or Mr. Clegg, vho vere not in, ‘indiceting ‘to Mr. Hannl et the time

thet he desired 'to obtain the numés of thoce. “who’ vould be proper 'Q;TH

 witnesses at &, Coroner's 1nquest, which 1nquest vas merely for the .

_purpose of keeplng the records 'trelght.

: On April 14,- 9’4, Deputy Coroner Leonard appeared et the L
St. Paul Division Office, and 1ater eccompanied Mr. Neuhen to United -




¢

Attorney General. -2 - 4-20-34

States Attorney Sulliven's Office where, st a joint conference, it
was agreed that if 1t were necesszry to hold tre inquest, Hr. Hanni
would attend and afford such informetion as might throw light upon
.the menner 1in which Green came to his de=zth,

~ On April 16 1934, Mr. Thompcon, of the St. Peul Dispetch,
appeared at the St. Peul Division Office and 1ndiceted to Mr. Nethan
that he had personally initiested the inquest, steting th:t he wes
putting the "heet® to the proper locel officiels only in order thst
. the citizens of St. Peul might be protectod.

, United States Attorney Sullivan hss advised thest to the
best of his recollection this is the first time an inguest has been
conducted into the shooting of e gangster by the law enforcement
officiels. dr, Charles Ticrney, Chief of Detectives of the St. Peul
Police Department, who has been connected with the Police Depertment
for fourteen years, hes slcso advised that he has never heard of an
inquest relstive to the killing of & gangster in St. Paul by the
police. °

: I have been advised by representstives of the St. Peul Divi-
_ .slon Office that this proposed inquest hes been initisted by Mr.
_ Thompson, of the St. Paul DPispetch, epparently for the purpose of
obtaining a newspaper story end photographs of Bessie Skinner, with
" aliases, who was accompanying Green when he was shot. The Division
" hes refrained from furnishing the press with informstion concerning
" this woman, at her request, and further for the reason thet she is
. furnishing veluable informstion concerning Dillinger end his gang,
~_ end the ectivities of other notorious criminals.
[ .. The date for the proposed Coroncr" inguest has been set
, '31~j;_for May 2, 19,4. ' . . -

e

'”_Hespectfuifi,

:,‘ ’ ~~: _%r’w\ - \.) c"\,»rv‘ L u‘.
REESE N Direy tor.”
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cHEF CLERK ..

April 26, 1954 ‘2R, RORER..

MEMORANDOM FOR THe DIRECTOR

At the request of Mr. Cowley, the following date has
been tzken from the file concerning the occasion when Troopers
Ryen and Armstrong, Indians State Police officeres were at Detroit,
Kichigen conducting investigation for the purpose of causing the
apprehencsion of John Dillinger.

Under date of March 21, 1974 Special Agent in Charge
Larson directec a letter to the Chicago Office, & copy of which
ves furnished the Division, vhich reads in part as follows:

"Fof the informetion of interested offfces and/the -
Divisio desire to state that Troopers Geneyan and JArmstrong
of t iéiene State Police arrived in Detrolt some days ago for
the purpose of observing “the two above named addresses (referring
to 75 Windemere, Highlend Park, Michigan and 521 Chandler Street,
Detroit, Michigan, where friends of Dillinger end members of his
gang vere known to reside). However, th ey ¢id not conteact this
office and their presence in Detrolt wes not known until we were -
so informed by the local pollce.

"Upon oiscussinp certein angles of the inve@tigetion
with Troover Fyan, it was clearly evident thet he s attemptin
to confvueew in the identity of the woman residing at 75 Vindemere
and 5¢1 Chendler, and 1t was alsg clearly evident that he was not
‘serious in his cooperation with the local police. Informetion in
possession of thls office was then thoroughly discussed with
Inspector Collins of the Detroit Police De
™ members work der his jurisdiction.

b1&

. Incizna officers have been called off the investligation, by their
superiors at Indianapolis, and they have return
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It is my understending that Mr. Ryan has been discharged."

A report was submitted by bpecial Agent in Charge
Larson, dated at Detroit, Michigan, March'28, 1924, entitled
JOHN HERDERTODILLINGER with aslisses, Identification Order #1217,
et al, Nationel Motor Vehicle Theft Act, from which the following
is teken:

"It appesrs from the informztion furnished by the local
police that a member of the Indiena State Police, Gene Ryan, ie
alleged to have followed a woman from the Indians Stete Penitentiery
to Detroit. At the Penitentiary this woman is alleged to have
visited Harry Copeland. She proceeded to /75 Vindemere and was
seen to ply between t address and 531 L£handler. Also it was
ascertained that Opaljigng alies BernicdfThompson, 2 sweetheart
of Russell Clark and who was arrested with him at Tucson, Arizona
on Janvary 25, 1924 was eglso in Detroit living a2t the above
addrecsses.

"0pon discussing the matter further with members of the
Police Department in Detroit and Troopers Ryan and Armstrong of the
Indiena State Police, we were unable to make much headwey, it ap-
pearing that the Indiena officers were attempting to confuse matters
considerebly and it was quite apparent that Ryan especially, dld not
relish having this Division sg€cure informetion concerning the women
in Letroit. However, I s later learned that this man Ryasn had
also not furnished t jice Department, who were workin
with him, the proper informstion and from the files of record in-
this office we were able to furnish the police here certain desired
informetion. It was very evident that Inspector Collins was much
gispleased over the conduct of Trooper Ryan in Detroit and it was
finally concluded that the Agents of this office would work with
the Detroit Police in covering the two above addresses. From the
Information furnished by Ryan 1t was assumed thet the woman who
ad been followed from the Indiena State Penitentiary to Detroit was
ErelynuFrechette alias Ann Martin aliasparks. _However, we were
mbsecuently able to show that this woman was not the above named
izdividual through photogrephs obteined from Chicago and Los Angeles.
IO» the day that this office took over the survelllance of the two
above addresses in conjunction with the Police Depesrtment, Troopers
Ryan end Armstrong who had been in Detroit for several days, were
withdravn and returned to Indianapolis. Ryan svbsequently communicated

with Inspector Collins apologizing far his actjons in Detroit snd.
atvised that he had been indefinitely suspended."

Respectfully,

N ap bt
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR.

I called Mr. Clegg at St. Paul relative to th licity in
the Dillinger case and he adv:.sed that he had received thé following
information from Mr. Rorer:

) Two newspaper men representing %&n Bews, of llilwaukee,
arrived in the vicinity of the shooting on the morning after the shooting.
Rty One of them was a camera man by the name of AY erg and the other was
: a reporter of the same paper, by the name of A. S{}Aslekson. Upon their
N arrival they employed one Herbert M.\Peter, z er, l‘!;._s_qc_)psin, to drive
: them around while they made their obdervations. Peter drove them around
. for two days. They tried to get photographs of the automobile belonging to
Dillinger in which the baggage was piled and the Agents refused to let them

take the photograph because of the fact that they did not want to advertise

2 the fact that they were transporting that car through the country from
- Rhinelander to Chicago. About noon the second day they made plans to go
o , to Eagle River, Wisconsin, at the Sheriff's office in order to obtain
N photographs of the three girls who are beingleld there in jail. They went
et to the railroad station and there were three or four men present. One of

' the reporters said '"You all

feel pretty bad about not being let in
v by the Federal Officers is raid. Why don't yop get up a petition”.
Someone remarked thet ostmaster, Mr. Lewis AANGehr, had indicated that
he would write a story for thefMilwaukee Jourmal, a ri paper to the
Wisconsin News. These newspaper men got Peter to “them over to see
the Postmaster and they drew up a rough draft of etition. It was believed ""
to have been drawn up by Aslekson, the reporter, turned it over to the
Postmaster who took charge. The Postmaster made a remark that he would like
to get some names on the petition before the newspaper men left. That
night there was a regular meeting of the\Mercer Lakeland Association,
the purpose of which is to boost the county resorts. This association .
meets every two weeks and they had a regular meeting scheduled for April 24.
The petition was presented that night and the association voted to circulate b
the petition. Mr. Peter stated he was very sorry he had anything to do
with it. The Postmaster has admitted that the newspaper men started the
petition but he feels now that it should be left where it is in the store
until some action is taken to find out why the local sharpshooters were not
let in on the case; these men are deer hunters and are auppoaed to be expert
marksmen. The Postmaster's story t.hat he was plannin
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Milwaukee Journal had to do with the blocking off of two or three bridges
and putting some expert marksmen on these bridges, which would hsve
prevented .their get-away if they made their escape and the Postmaster
wants to find out why the local individuals were not called in on the
case.

‘ Ed {Sergeant, the constable at Mercer, Wisconsin, was somewhat
peeved because he, as an official, was not invited to participete in
the raid so he agreed to circularize the petition, although instead of
being circularized it is being left on the counter of the store.

Last night an individual by the name of TonyfRichard, of
Mercer, was in Villas County, Wisconsin, at the North Lights Hotel
where Mr. Rorer is stopping. The operator of that hotel is e Deputy
Sheriff and Tony Richard inquired as to whether the Deputy Sheriff was
getting up a petition at Northern Lights. The Deputy Sheriff, Henry
Kuhnert, stated that they did not plan to get up a petition in that
perticular section; that they thought that the investigation was being
mede and there was no occasion to get up a petition.

Mr. Clegg advised that Mr. Rorer is now proceeding to the
other three points and will inquire asbout the petitions there; that
Mr. Rorer stated he had been informed, but it had not been confirmed,
that the petition in Ironwood was being prepared by & newspaper in
that tomn. Mr. Clegg will advise the Division as soon as he hears from

Mr. Rorer.
Respectfully,

s. “g. Co%
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Division of Investigation -
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Washington, D.C. RE: JOHN DILLINGER, with aliases, ’
FUGITIVE, 1.0.#1217, et.al
NATIONAL MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT ACT
OBTSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE
Dear Sir:

There is ettached hereto e statement which I have
obtained from Specieal Agent Reinecke in connection with
his ectivities, and the ectivities of other Agents at
Saulte Ste. Marie April 19, 1934, whence Agents from
this office had proceeded to conduct inquiries relative to
the Dillinger matter. The stetement is self-explematory.

Very truly yours,

k1 RIS

M.H.PURVIS
JIW:FB Special Agent in Charge
26-5685
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Chieago, Illinois
April 26, 1934

During the early afternoon of April 19, 1934, I was
instructed by Special Agent in Charge Melvin H, Purvis of the Chieago
office of the Division of Investigation, United States Department of
Juastice, to proceed by airplane to Sanlt Sainte Marie, Michigen with
Speciel Agents A, E. Lockerman, R, D. Brown, M. C, Falkner and J,

E. Rice, for the purpose of investigating information received fram
Sheriff J. W. Welch of that eity that JohnoDillinger and John

OHamilton were seen at the home of Mrs, Isacc Steve at Sailt ‘Sainte
Marie, Michigan on Tuesday evening, April 17, 1934, Mr. Purvis
instructed me to take complete charge of the men and the investigation
and to contact Sheriff Weleh and his deputy, both of whan were familiar
with the information and the bdbackground,

\/ We arrived at Sault Seinte Marie, Michigan adbout 9:30 AM.
Friday, April 20, 1934, and immediately want into a confergnoe with
Sheriff Welch and his deputy, Mr. McKee, Sheriff Welch gave us the
source of his information and ealled in the informant who went over
the matter with us. This informant stated that he would possibly
secure additional information by about 8:30 P.M, of that day and
it was decided to mske no raid on the premises of Mra, Isacc Steve
until the informant endeavored to secure additional information.

In the meantime, the Speciel Agents accompanying me, and
. myself, conducted certain discreét investigation in and about Sault .
Sainte Marlie, as well as obaserved Mrs, Isacc Steve's premises, all
with the view of subsequently reiding them, .

During the afternoon of April 20, 1934, while I was sitting
- in the private office of Sheriff Welch, the Sheriff came in and advised
me that there was ayMichigan State Trooper in his outer office and
/ wondered if I desi to see him for any reason and I replied in the
negative, It was not my impression that the State Trooper kmew of our
presence in Sault Sainte Marie or of the information Sheriff Welch
had given us relative to the possible presence of John Dillinger and
John Hamilton in Sault Sainte Marie a few deys previous, Neither aiad
I gather the impression that the State Trooper had asked to see me
or any of the Agents or had offered any assistance or cooperation.

At that time it had been determined to a reasonable extent .
that Hamilton and Dillinger and a woman had probably been in Sault
Sainte Marie a few days before but that they were not there at that
time, and that in view of this, any reid on the premises could be
satisfactorily made with the five Agents, the Sheriff and his two
deputies, It was not my desire that the information we had get intdo
t00 many hands prior to the raid in view of the danger of a "lesak",

‘_}_
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About 7:00 P,M, on April 20, 1934 we raided the premises of
Mrs. Isacc Steve and determined that Dillinger, Hamilton and Pat
Cherrington had been there for about two hours on the evening of
Tueadey, April 17, 1934.

Saturday, April 21, 1934,

Shortly after noon/while I was again in Sheriff Weleh's
private office, he eame in and stated that a State Trooper was in
his outer office and wondered if I desired to talk with him. I
told the Sheriff that it would probably be advisable and important
that the State Trooper, working in and about Sault Sainte Marie,
be advised of the presence of Hamilton, Dillinger and Pat rrington
in that e¢ity a few deys before, in order that he might be'on the
alert for their possible return, The sheriff then called in this
State Trooper whose name I do not recall and I visited with him at
length, giving the informetion which had been disclosed as a resmlt
of the raid. I exhibited to him a photograph of Pat Cherrington.
Photographs of Dillinger and Hamilton were not shown to him as he
stated he was femiliar with them, This State Trooper seamed very
much interested in the information I supplied him and agreed to
cooperate to the 1imit irn being on the alert in and about Sault
Sainte Marie for the possible return of these individuals, I
thanked him for his offer of cooperation and assistance. After
visiting with this State Trooper approximately 20 minutes, I was
called away on another matter and have not seen him or any other

Michigan State Trooper since,

WH ek




L.. 848 AUG 31 1964 \ (1

:IOH/%DGAR HOOVER O ) ) % :
<DIRECTOR '
¢ gL Bisrision of Infrestigation | (‘L

Hzshington, B. €.
Mey 21, 1934

MIMOF.LANDUM FOR MR, COVLEY.

For your information I have re {ewad the reports
an State Police.
the Division at

oncerning the investigation conduc
ault Sainte Marie, Michigan ider Lake, Wisconsin to
cause the apprehension of Jo inger and I am setting
forth hersunder the particularjaccusations against Division
agents appearing in each of these statements as compared with
the information appearing in the Division file. . ;

Briefly, on April 19, 1934, the Detroit Office
telephoneal the Chicago Office that information had been re-
ceived from Sheriff D. W. Welsh, Sault Sainte Marie, Michi-
gan, to the effect that Subjects Bamilton and Dillinger had
been seen in Sault Sainte Marie. Special Agent J.'J. Waters
of the Chicago Office immediately communicated by telephone
with Sheriff Welsh at Sault Sainte Marie, who advised in sub-
stance that he had receive information which lead him to be-
lieve that John Dillinger and John Hamilton had visited
Hamilton's sister, Mrs. Isaac’Pteve, at Sault Sainte Marie
on the night of April 17, 1934 and that there was a possi-
bility that they were there at that time. Special Agent in
Charge Purvis immediately instructed Special Agents H. H.
Reinecke, A. E. Lockerman, R, D. Brown, M. C. Faulkner and
J. He Rice to proceed by airplane to Sault Sainte Marie and
further instructed Agent Reinecke to take complete charge of
the men and the investigation and to contact Sheriff Welsh
and his deputy upon their arrival. These agents srrived at
Saulj Sainte Marie about 9:30 A. M., Fridsy, April 20, 1934.

There 1s attached a’ftatement of Special Agent
inecke dated at Chicago, Illinois, April 26, 1934, which
' explains his contact with the Michigan State Police at Sault

Sa.inj:e Marie. “ "L’L’J ,L"%a’ 3 ‘
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(1) The report of Sergeant Fred ijgeune, Michigan
State Police, reflects that he and Sheriff John Turnbull ar-
rived at the Sheriff's office in Sault Sainte Marie about
4:00 P. M. on April 20th and upon entering, kmocked upon the
door of the Sheriff's private office, advised the occupants
therein of his identity), and inquired whether they were busy.
Sergeant Keune rece affirmative reply. Shortly there-
after he observ eriffAWelsh and the agents leaving through
the "family en e" and drive away in a car. At 5:30 P. M.
he gaw Sheriff Welsh, who asked him where he would be later
that evening. He again saw Sheriff Welsh about 7:00 P. M.
that evening and the Sheriff stated, "Gee, I feel mean about
this, Fred." Sergeant Keune and Sheriff Turnbull then re-
mained at the office of Sheriff Welsh, visiting a short time,

" when Sergeant Keune noticed all the Federal agents, the Sheriff

and his deputies leave by the "family entrance". According

to Sergeant Keune, on April 25th and 26th Sheriff Welsh advised
him that he and his deputy, Jack McKee, both tried to get
Keune in on the Dillinger case, but the "Federal men®™ would

not consider it at all.

Agent Reinecke's statement is self—explanatory con-
cerning this accusation.

(2) Trooper Jacﬁ&Miller,_Michigan State Police,
states that on Saturday, April 21, he was in Sheriff Welsh's
office, at which time the Sheriff stated that he "felt ter-
ribly about Sergeant Keune and Sheriff Turnbull and the way
things happened at the office on the night before, but that
he had tried to get them in on the raid, but couldn't do it."
Following this conversation, Sheriff Welsh introduced Trooper
Miller to Agent Brown and Agent Reinecke, who at that time
advised him of what had teken place and cautioned him egainst
any publicity. Trooper Miller then left and after arriving
at his Post Headquarters, advised Sergeant Keune of the in-
formation which he had received from Agent Reinecke. (It
should be noted that Agent Reinecke furnished Trooper Miller
this information shortly after noon on April 2lst and Trooper
Miller passed it on to Sergeant Keune later that evening.) -
Trooper Miller further stated that on April 22, 193/ after
he had received some information concerning the Dillinger
case he contacted Sheriff Welsh, who suggested that he advise
the agents of it. At this time Miller met Agents Rice and:
Lockerman and furnished them this information.



- ERECER,

Agent Reinecke's statement is self-explanatory in this
connection and in the report of Special Agent ¥. W. Peterson
dated at Chicago, Illinois, Mgy 9, 1934, there is incorporated
a memorandum submitted by Agent Lockerman which reflects that
Trooper Miller furnished information to him concerning this
case on April 22,

(3) Lieutenant O. E. Demarsy in his report dated at
Marquette, Michigan, April 26, 1934, states in part as follows:
"April 22nd I called Sergeant Fred M. Keume to find out what
the developments were and he informed me he had heard nothing
more from the Soo, but sald he would eall right away. A short
time 1later, I talked with him again and he stated he could get
no further information. By this time I had heard indirectly
that Hamilton's sister's home had been raided and she had been
arrested. I then tried to get some information regarding cars
they were driving and the direction they might be travelling.
Sergeant Keune informed me he was unable to get any information.
I got practically all my information through our local newspaper
reportew and what I read in the Milwaukee Journal.® .

As noted from the foregoing reports of Troopers Miller
and Keune, this 18 in error inasmuch as their reports reflect
that Agent Reinecke had furnished them the information in the
possession of the Division concerning the investigation at
Sault Sainte Marie on the afternmoon of April 21, 1934.

submitted y Trooper N. H.\Modders: ®We then started for the
state line near Winegar, a Bhort distance from Winegar, we met
Onder-sheriff Drew from Bessemer, Gogebic County. He said that
there was no use of going any further as the Federal men had
left the gang get awsy again, and that he was unable to get any
information from them, in other words theqy would not tell him

anything."”

It appears that some of the troopers then proceeded
to-Little Bohemia where they interviewed Emil Wanatka and
Fr N,j‘l‘raube and George{Bazso. The latter two were employed
by Wadatka at the resort. According to Trooper Modders, Bazso
stated that "about 8:30 or 9:00 P. M. Sunday, the constable
and two CCC boys were leaving the place and he went outside
with them. They got into their car and started to drive awgy

(4) The follow).% commente are taken from the report



as they did the Federal men called for them to "Halt". Bazso
said that he called to the Federal men not to shoot as they
were three of their customers and he said that they did not
pay any attention to him and shot anyway. At that time three
of the Dillinger gang were in a cottage about fifty feet from
the lodge, when the shooting started they left, the other two
viere upstairs in the lodge. They jumped out of an upstairs
window and left. Bazso stated that the gangsters did not fire
a shot at the lodge; that all the shooting there was dome by -
the Federal men."

The Division file reflects that immediately following
the shooting at Little Bohemia and as fast as information could
be dispatched every Sheriff's office and Police Department in
that section of the country was called and furnished a descrip-
tion of the cars in which the Subjects had made their escape.

It would appear from the reports that the officers were more
interested in ascertaining the details of what had already

taken place than they were in taking appropriate action to

check the Subjects in their getawsy. Of course, if the Divi-
sion egents had taken enough time by telephone to go into detail
as to what had happened, they would have been unable to immedi-
ately advise everyone in that section and it would also have
delayed the officers in making preparation to cover the highways.

With reference to the statement of Bazeo that he
instructed the Federal agents not to shoot the men, as they
were their customers, it mgy be stated that a signed statement
has been taken from Bazso in which he states that he heard
the commands of the agents to halt; however, that the CCC boys
did not stop, whereupon they were fired on. He did not make
a statement to the effect that he told the Federal men not to
shoot the CCC boys. The alleged statement of Bazso to the
effect that the Federal men did all of the shooting is, of
course, not true as the agents yere fired upon by the occupants |
of the cottage and #lso the men on the roof of the lodge.

Troop€r Modders states that omn April 24th he called
Special AgenfdRollins at the Northern Hotel in Mercer, Wisconsin
and told him about a certain car which had been found and
asked him if there were any new developments in the case; that




Agent Rollins stated that they had not heard from Washington.

The Division does not have an agent by the name of
Rollins and I have been unable to ascertain the particular agemt
to which the Trooper talked.

On April 25, 1934 Special Agent in Charge Purvis
telephonically advised you that when Agent Reinecke was leaving .
Chicago to make the investigation at Sault Sainte Marie, he
was advised that if any assistance from law enforcement officails
other than the Sheriff and his deputies, who were already aware
of the information, was needed, Agent Reinecke should contact
Mr, Purvis Before soliciting assistance of other officers.

It would appear from the report submitted by the
Michigan State Police that they have received information which
they investigated before submitting it to the Division.

Respectfully,

T. N. Stapleton.
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Division of Investigation o R
-U.S.Department of Justice RE: JOHN HERBERT DILLINGER, S
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ANOHEI'IR with alias

I 0. #1222. et al
Rational Motor Vehicle Theft Act
Obstruction of Justiece

Dear Sir:

In connection with investigation by Special Agents of this
office at Saulte Ste. Marie recently, besed on {nfomation that
John Dillinger, John Hamilton and Patherrington, hed besn at the
home of Mrs. IseacySteve, a sister of Uohn Bamilton, this is to advise
that upon receipt 6f this informmation, I directed five Special Agents
to proceed to Saulte Ste. Marie, including Special Agent H,H.Reinecke,
who was pleced in complete charge of the investigation by me.

: The agents accompanying Mr. Reinecke were R.D.Brown,
A.E.Lockerman, M.C.Feulkner and J.H.Rice.

These agents errived in Ssulte Ste. Marie about 9:30 A.M.
Fridey, April 20, 1934, and immediately proceeded to the office of
Sheriff J.W.Welch, who had supplied the original information. A
lengthy conference was had with Sheriff Welch, and numerocus outside
inquiries were made, and the premises of Mrs. Issac Steve observed, con
ell with & view of ultimately reiding the premises to determine 1f any
of the fugitives involved were hiding out there.

Following the various 1nqu1riea and the observing of the
premises, as above stated, the egents again met in Sheriff Velch's
office for discussion of the results of their inquiries, and of plans
for further investigaetion or raiding.
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r The Sheriff's inromant,H came in early in
the afternoon and advised that his expected to secure additional
information as to the possible presence of Dillinger and Hemilton
that afternoon, and that he would be able to secure any further
information she might have come in contact with, about 6:30 that
evening. As a result it was decided to p ssible raiding
of the premises of Mrs. Isaac Steve untilmeported any
further information his wife was able to se s having been

determined in the meanstime to a reasonable degree of certainty that
Dillinger and Hemilton were probably not on or about the pramises

R T e T e i T T e - r——

uf Mrs. Steve.

During the afternoon while Agents Reinecke and Brown were
e Sheriff's private office,thesheriff came i{n and advised that
Y:ichigan State trooper was in his outer office and wondered if
ent Relnecke had anything he desired to take up with him at that
time. Agent Reinecke advised the sheriff that at-that particular
moment there was nothing that it was necessary to see the State
trooper about, it not being the impression of Agent Reinecke that
the Michigan State trooper was aware of the presence of the agents
or had offered any assistance or services, or had even asked to see
the agents.

in

In the sfterncon of April 21,1984, following the raid
on the premises of Mrs. Isaac Steve by the five agents, Sheriff
Welch and his two deputies, which constituted a sufficient number
of men in vew of the information that the fugitives were no longer
on the premises, while Agent Reinecke and one or two of the other
agents were in Sheriff Welch's office preparing to return to Chicago,
the sheriff again ceme in and advised that a Michigan State trooper
was then in his office and asked Agent Reinecke if he desired to
speak with him., Agent Reinecke told the sheriff he thought it would
be wveluable for a State trooper working in that section of Michigan
to be advised of the presence of Dillinger and Hamilton, and Pat

Cherrington in Saulte Ste. Marie, Michigan on Tuesday night, April 17,

1934, and that he be shown photogrephs of these 3 individuels.
Sheriff Welch then called in the State trooper, whose neame is not
now remembered by any of the agents, and Agent Reinecke visited with
him, exhibiting to him & photograph of Pet Cherrington, the trooper
steting that he was femiliar with the likeness of Dillinger and
Hamilton. Tnis State trooper wes also told that Dillinger, Hamilton
eand Pat Cherrington, had been in Saulte Ste. Marie on the night of
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April 17, 1934 and might possibly still be in the Upper Peminsula
of Michigan. The trooper said he would be glad to cooperate emi
would be on the elert for any of these individuels, and Agent
Reinecke thenked him for his offer and assured him that it was
appreciated. The agents, Sheriff Welch and the trooper visited at
some length, following which Agent Reinecke was called out, and did
not see the trooper again.

This was the only contact Agent Reinecke, who was in cherge
of the agents who proceeded to Saulte Ste. Marie, Michigan, had with
yyiichigan State Policeman, and it was the only offer of assistance
ived from that orgenization, and as noted eabove this was after the
raid on the premises of Mrs. Isaac Steve.

Prior to the departure of Agent Reinecke to Sesulte Ste.Marie,
Michigan, I instructed him that it would probably be unnecessary to
contact any other law enforcement officiels other than the sheriff
and his deputies, who were aware of the information with reference to

"Dillinger and Hamilton's recent presence at thet place, and that should

he need additional assistance in the conduct of any raid, he should
contact me by long distance telephone before teking any steps in
pecuring seme.

Very truly yours,

RN G

M.H.PURVIS
HHR:FB Special Agent in Charge
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April 23, 1934.

MFEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR.

Agent Nicholson called from St. Paul and advised that the
three men who were picked up by the Police in Minnesota werefBig Wally,
‘who is supposed to be a Sioux Falls, South Dakota, bank robber;”

“Stone, posed to be wahted for murder in Lincoln, Nebraska, and
CIarence Walker; that they have not been able to ascerta.tn as yet what
Clarence Walker is wanted for or what his comnections are; that they
were picked up by the police on suspicion, they having a blanket in the
back of the car; that they have not been able as yet to establish any
connection between these men and the Dillinger case or the Barker-Karpis
geng. Agent Nicholson advised that they have not as yet questioned these
individuals but will do so as soon as possible; that the Minneapolis
Police Department will hold them as long as the Divislon desires.

Respectfully,

é. ‘51 Covwley.

MR. TOLSON —— /
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spum uut . 2. m ot th Qhonnn mun
.tatu mt the likensse of Tandeter, 1.0. f1222, has besa daof
fdentified by several persons in or ssar Loutsvills, mtub.
umwugcmxm.uotmr.vmm..mmnwum.,
recently with B, J. Hearn, at whick time they were ﬁwthghm-‘
pose of an Essex Terrsplane Ocach. The iaforwation that Ljs likepeps’”
- 7:"of Vanketer Bad Yeen identifisd as ¥illisms was Selegraphed’ to N
- Jackmvuh Office, suboejusntly apnul Agen$ ia M Alt qf
“ic Jacksonville, Office telsphonsd She writer ikt iavesiigation st DaySeme
' luch. Florida shows $hat Fillisns is & well kaown bootlegger §a §hef
soction and has been knowa thare toramrotpmmtm nu '
oxtmh doubtful that be is idsntical with Yaakster, However, tb
_ Resex Terraplane which thess men Mad 1a their posseseion at Louisv 0.5 %
mtwmthm:.a.mammmmw :
S 8y 1934 msm--mummummumm*
o " Court for violatiom of the Netionsl Motor vnm- thoﬁ m . iy “' :




A stated Vhat 7111ians das & sister in rmnu. luh.. Bame -u aldress :;
.. Bot ye$ sseertained., Om April 19, Williams Selephoned his wife ﬂ_,h,‘m s
-.DaySona Beseh, Florida and later $he same aight sent her s Selegrem . .
fron Detroit. KEeara was with hinm a$ the tims. Williams is said to hn
8013 a*hot® car ia Detroit, sometine ago, the Purodaser deiang one m,»
S duhruuodun-unzri_u Ave, mmmnmm i
_mdnu'lot'nu. I o f el g FE o FE
' E n;u—- na &un san bf humﬂ,f
mm« mtm th&hn say eoanestion mu ths, ado
.. “If moS, thaf gan dndoudtedly be prosssuted fer vioh'}
) ‘llotor v.u.h mn m. u mﬂmlr mmuc. SRS

" 'fhe taoianatt Offtes $s eoutizaing ;mm o Lontaviiy
mtuety. %0 1ogate these men -t lt u w Shat, tho mmﬁ Qf
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alght, ho sas At Voss® airohuooa Rotel a¥ 8pl

pose of nonucting epoei.al. Agept Bufan. tohphonu

<iseonsin, belng ‘sacompanied by ppeeiel Astni Ve _ogr astadie
»,mlnm. -Gpecieal Ageat: HewzAn a8 ! ;u. y ‘the " tchphoqo opesraleR. ’ o
m ¥ Feoeived informatich ‘Shef\e. pic‘im '&r D ol MRy
.. Q.o‘vuhity ‘of she ruldom LR
"X ‘on ¥)soconain m sm

Voss): ‘hotel
:glgan} voun gid. Constably, Chri
uvqtugg on n onor

‘wheel - ‘of ih oht
s gup ik bis’ up and Connabl mu nnnn no utnll ITE
of. tthe seat with his nin hu M; &8
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n, and ‘standing 48

ring Ahe_ethey Hidage
70u davy on Sulles gries yests,,
aet_ cut oF fhat gar’,
» the gan hols ¥y Wis.

o 1nstde

ort %o

sarcying {3 his_ ehoe

+ “pon’§ reach
paring this time -no &% ;
to_cover this indivifual

. . Anb gonstable sppareatly O3
opposite side; that as 500D 88 b8, Nowmsn,

- parsy fired his ”.lﬁnﬂf .\m.hw,l

him o glaneing blow irmmedietely over thi Bt

ahot Agent Newasn stetes ihet ‘ne wis knooked ugeo

_ to the side of the soadj thet ho remenbers nothing &8 $0 x84
-~Speoiel 4gent Baum and Coastable Christiansen were shot by

ARpySpary

;. Abat When be regained ponseiousseas e _obasrve
g ‘ re Vo Keruer's, peing bosked #6% o8,

) shot him and Gat h,_:m“m.

18 hi ' ‘obnscioysness,

shep Be $qok m-‘h\;

 guag, Wo roised Riuself u ‘s1lightd R

" the eaP,, firing st least seven shots.

" Shese bujlets sruck the eer oF Bote, &

- Ntn piatek, Wish Be B4- slso oarrying,
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e €142 of hip Yeport 1o bels
mo of m-a. Iuao Bten o
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—\_ A

olephonod
eivo{\inroymtioﬁ from Bherif¥ D, Wk

_ s %0 thé effeot that botk: anbjectsamnon 3 nger.
oen lun in Bgult Ste. Marie at 11345 P M. on. tﬂosday"'ipru \
‘- $pa$ DilMinger and Hamilton were reported $o hayy ¥i6ited Ramd1ion's e
slster and brothar Whe redids ‘at Sault Ste ‘Warter that Biliinger @4
. - Hamilton were driving @ new large black sedan and thet it was posaible .:
" thet both subjects -uere hiding out in Sault Bto. Mario. mcm;an.
“{»--ml- -w-«ob~ -a---ﬁ-— et -

‘Based on“the fnromtion rnrnhho& Spﬁgil .

) u-g- Purﬂ.p by Spedial Agent Moeking, Spooid. ‘Agent
44 vy 't?lephont ax:\snm-itt*ﬁ W, Welah-a¥’ &gt

h‘igap. tated” tha A%l Puesiay nl t [y jdung 1s.
9 Q pzoac t Bﬁ e . the
. "} %utoﬁ "

Lo %0 dincloso over the. ﬁlaphono. a e

\.address, The address ia qestion’was later detorminod to be that
‘hm of John Hemilton's brothor.

 #ont 6o, Hami1toh? g
i 1320 8 a1ster u_xﬂ
Ih,‘). ® thay were at this P
iulingq- u at. the hos
aged ponslier !;ua
3 bullet” d he had in’
J ,,.ﬁe_xpaibo p}é £0 } YO
o 1is photogrnpho mn cato. ;
\-.,that Mltog'} ygmp 6 located in e Littl ]
T ehak Blofee, “and 'M't & Dot n!.-‘illp,l_‘ dmp.t ]
;fj_;‘,‘ uero .un thmo st AT - !_

e Specia], Agen'txin Ch&rge 'mrvta com:mnicatod by teisphono
’ Iith Inapec{or c8bc8 at *St, Paul and Mr, Cowley at the Division in Wesh-
ingtorn, eand in eccordance with Division instructions, Agents Reinecke,
Brown, Lockerman, Rice and Falkner proceeded immediately to Sault Ste.,
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“Asent noinooko sdviged that" Hrc. o O
" and Pat Cherrington stopped at ber place’on Juegday i
eiid the{ at the time they were &t ‘hes home ihoy wer
machine guns Agent Reinscke turthor adunﬂ. that Q']
,:_Bo. 18-517244, boaring Tenness: i ; Ko, 127088,
111 and Hemilton at the
tion s d1p : the, oport,ot
: Bast ou. rn i; 1034, w
‘}.ﬂﬁ u rofe ence. t‘o the, 1nto 6
" the mtin State’ Taversa; mu“tu ‘ptate Pt
served on that oscasion thet “Frechetts

f...woﬁntoruu plack cash or sedan sutomodile: ,
license plates Noe 338-557, it was lsco"ﬁ‘fno[‘ LAY T188nsd- pYaves !

ing that pumber. were issugd 1o ATt hbrton, 8709 Fashington Boulcvm,
Chicago, Illinois, for & ¥ord seden bearing motor Nos 18 Ads . A8 1B
“Heated dlaewhere 1p “the-f1le: Tensesses - ltemo pLEY ‘
‘,8lso issupd to AT ng which _pgl‘i
o Hemiltose Ii.th furthey:reference 10 the 4
¥’ 1784471 ny bo jtatod that quiry
y ﬁecuu tien Buqa ! who" roﬂloﬁ A lo tor uﬁer 5
~APMT 18, S at which sime mrﬁ‘i'gg~ govidgd that_Pord e
E ‘bearing the abovo motor number “the Louisville ¥rai
;,0f the Ford Motor Company and wa s‘htpped
of Nashville, Tennessee, oD :comb_o_r

A o{ Dn;ctive., _Nesbville, Tennessel, 84V
' i that this !

R M Invostieation ut smlt . Ste. ‘Merie failed to di cl&sb
doﬂntte i{nformetion pertaining to the route taken by gHemilton or Sl '
pillinger at the time of their departure rrom Stult ste. Mariee »
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s
ftononing information)  ‘Be &
"statien attendant whg' u!d- :
“ap et his stetion and rsqu‘;atod
"..f11led¢ The man were driving & Jord v-a ‘asdan thich'

R 1icense 8 NO. 55, end a now black Dl'iek ¢ou
.. fornie tags. One o o occnjann of thé’ }’ord seda
;" {dengified as Dillfnger and s!go].lno teti._o‘; atte

‘why' ghis busifesh was &nd @ informad t he Was g8 leamdn
Mdﬂ;itb them t e, sdbs, e dos Mpti@‘ ahich 9n§un, f1y .

- 16 progréss &t cault P
U Mariey A tubuquont ‘Feport will provi ) ) \
ganon gondmed at. sauxs_sto- lluriv R ,..a,,.;..'* .

: e he advie a thet he £ rlyﬂrea \
;b6 vas $F_ the Spinion that Fors Brady,,
<. twenty milea sbove Sault &te, Mmrie, im‘iu bo S
" Special Azent Lockerman was instructed te confer with the Eheriff a
. Sault Sto. JMarie md chack the place 1:4;} ?pnrod lead pre

r% Exasinoru' - onmmnleat-

g : ' ,
. ralkner ‘conducted certain investigation at which t!.me Vera charrington A
" was interviewed st her residence eddress, 1832 Belmont Avenus, Chicego. B
The result of this investigation was incorporated in & memorandum prepared
by Special Agent M, C, Falkner under dete of April 18, 1934, pertinent
portions of which are ecopied bdelow:

. mgne




_'dross being unknown: $6 Ner i thay’ lh:{: WY ;
.%o 80 wiih Pat Cherringtos un¥ilg few Bonth’ ago g whl
$ime Pat becems very 411 an Xad £ ‘sericus operatienin’a
. local hospital, the addres of which ahe dces not knowy'
% upon leaving this hospital) which was i sbout Fobruary of’
... March;-1934, Pat rrinsti?u me 30 iop,ho ‘at 1832 Beln
" Avbme add r .shere dveral 34ys, ' D
shy (Vers) econ ta.nt],y sttended ‘té,‘:tﬁ
-ghs’ rminod for a. t or, mn
934, proceeded from shis drou 0} troif, R
herohild was at that tiﬁo, that she’
Avenue to the rellreed .héion T Ghieege tn*tnautombﬂ&
. belonging to and drivan by her friend, Tom ?anton. ‘who ip e~
°  ployed by the Bertanderc ‘and Bevorage Diaponura Union, 165

‘ \, ~._-_ -~ L .
?' turther ot tod %hnt
raid on $38 Beriq‘nont dvenue By »
strango man thn she" had pgver se bpro;o and wj 1
! seen aince. appeared at hér door end ukoﬁ her {f ‘she an
- him proceeding to 1852 Belmont tvamo ilth the nttlo glrl of

_Iherlmpon she told the men aho aia n.ot kno' 'her. Pot eon].ﬁ
;-eached and questinied the man as to Big address dnd. neméd é&.f it
.. Deither . of which hs would' givo ‘and - rohrrol w the ‘=glnb’ R’ﬂ"
wihout ‘nanf_y{ “this reparlythet: he. atgt &
wag in spme sort qﬂno 1ty “anj) Jifp va to A1) uoh
Ah{s migsioni” $he “he éave ler bis naky end eddfess, %t
excnoment ghe torgot these and has not aiuce been able tH re<
47, member them,: She furthey stated thet thiy msn was cxceodlns
o wppetty®,” well dréssed ‘and eppear %0 DAYE. monoyi that "shi
TimT 7 knows nothing turther about hin. ‘

Vera turther ateted that nho had in har pouesaion
e suitcase and trunk belonging to Pat, and which had been left
there some time ago. Upon being requested by Agents, Vera
stated that she 4id not object to Agents' checking the contents
of thie trunk end suitcase,

e e o



-

‘s

Al O SR G
‘Agreement £or custoay of Mingrioniig X

,;Oifnoql by Attorney Charley-y, 5

L ’ . ‘,"_ - Y -

Jev

i, At W.‘{’» Ly I S-S
4. 1he sovelene bears the
T PO B, Pittaturgy, s,

TR B, Baith - tapens
- Harrison St.,

ationai Tk 'Ixtae.‘,"'éo;‘.' ‘iéiﬂlr;""‘ '
tel, Wabash 3118 ang Pla

Mary Barlow (patr g husbangr,y -iatc&-), 107¢ Lackourue
_ Road, COlumbuq, Ohio, .

Rlesnoy Johnson (Pat'
Roagd, columbua, Ohio,

c—— e

& husbandrg sister), g8 Votmore



© .. %0 pat, dut 1t uy bo t.het oho hn Gono thh, and nt 1
o toilre. BorkJa 4 mpc :::z;g A A ;
CTa R
oS T 'ﬁhb tnmk bolongins " Pat 1o¢
Yy anu “attic [t A832 Belmont Avenue, an4 wes unloe ol 0
“the contents inspected by Agents.  The trunk eonzaiu el, ,
2 " ‘shoes and s pair of glasses ‘and g eemera: .- In thidé "
""“v_"" found a roll of Filmw ihich“‘apphrahuy ma doon tsed and sploky -
© _roll wes oxtracted end was brought to.the. office by Agentl Lox
the purpose of. having the same. davelopod. 'mere was’ na:hing :
Surther of talue fougd ip thio'trunk. .
tiers haviag addredsos

o \and sdaie gvenupj ChiBago; ¢
R 1.0 ‘serveld dbout 50 days i’ _
" tharge of 1ntoxioation; ‘$he 'Y \ :
" fine life and has worked har} \ ngpport her to th
.7 pie aB111%ye I8 conneqtion Wit her hugband .
. apprehensi ve Yhat. Jnyeatigation:of:
‘husbeand might cause hinm tp. "lnt
_ghe stated however that he"

WLTE mttor to_the. rulleat extony

o q

Avenue. who is & eister of Vera Cherrington, 1 ‘
" before thre present dirficulty arose in’ regard to Pat chorring‘ton;' A X0
there had never been eany reflection ecast upoén any member of the -~
familyg thet they have boan law abiding citizens and have reaidod




ot_g bum in :ho

~ . "% S ‘} ‘ni ‘ppr’ ¢
of John Dillinger, booauso he should be ‘qpprelianded; and becsuse’
does not fell safe &% her prosent’ pluoo ¢f abode as long as hé :
mains &t larges llrso ‘Senuster statod that she unld lp mor
. willing p—» ify thisoffice’ Mmly upon *éqipt ‘of
rmatign #hick mgh {‘5@‘ t0 e&outa of B
A filthqﬁel g »1mm
~~h ‘upon to take u a'u _
" taina @ greas deql ‘of tm Jor tho gouibh onteono ot thia‘nt
and durkg the eourse of 4his fnvestigatien asle asked Agen 1
““Yne{r opinion Felative to her moving herself and family from: thi
address rather than run the risk of harm ooming 10 them' should: :
remein there and Dillinger appear there in campany ‘with Pat cherru g >
= ton ‘at a time thun the officers wery waiting for thm :
/this feeling on her p;{t, gents adviged. irc. aohulhr
. thing she could ni‘b y fdo jgu,l.d ‘be
to hﬁi’ WO thntgo umodia
i'o

......

5. OB, :;ej.auvq 30'h stor- “pat_ONerringta

- af o eon%umel "qQuestioning ehe ctateé‘ that ehe had ‘Heard-trom' pé
& % _‘Cherrington within the past week,’ and at this’ timo had in her. boc
ST T T geggion @ letter which she recoived on nonday morning from mt :
- Gherrtgtono s L » I TP




uuaugntun."tho tououng lotailol
» 1ottq;: and e 1ope 2
s’

paper,
sizo, and on the front beers thoe rost orfice onneolhtm
1!!01., Agru. 1‘th 30 ‘.xoo 19“. ngoa
cucqlﬁl ‘thres o tamp ang tnd?

gopg aia tj‘n# _rp"l lﬁd hlp hl'
;" baen feeling 1R Db hto hu"l b 4 augol 14 wi
~"lgot nu sooner oF utcr_ aoro'u‘_ o Yy

g Praviouu 1nveatigetion oonduotod at 1832 Belmont Avetmo.
chicago, in the residence of Vera Cherrington, resulted in the finding
of certain cards and notes described below

%
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and notu ronnd in_the residenpe o Yo
% pbe 1el Agent g3 Dﬂp the;

> :g;-por od 1"

-0 tho de

.

: g -nr.noui"_m oy
S "“‘"IMQ :rrort% onnest-this Wres

.. L ) hotel omd by him Cor A,porigd
S uu he bought the hotel, he as.plcyod “Dad
) .. She_was in hip gmploy npyroxim”oly tju
ng ‘hasn d;sehug_oa Y hin gboac rcur.tonthn 3
‘the hotel wont {hte g

aouth of tho_"_jgotauraﬁ
. never know Mrs 'Daﬂo
- had’ any connagtion Vor |
"1ty "He never hoard hu- np_nt;on t 511 $. 4
2 -‘g!ef;aid, the phly ™ 2
£2.; generelly rof rred
% q’ Ilvod on a 1'

isie” 'o‘ whieh ho ooun refer to’ ucarta
AL 'tbok ‘edsh Trom the ‘draver to pa
-, no oontract uth hor. _',::-1;_ N

Be d4ia not recall who Mrs. Vera chernngton Iaa, A
stating thet this card wes merely one of many which he had 'ritten
out, writing similar inscriptione on the back, referring people
t0-his hotel and making them think they were given speciel atten-
tions He said it is apparent thet the card is rather old, inasmuch



Do Agont called d 8730 Wadison Btroet, '
rur storo, whare he 1nt9rv1nod Mre Sam unn,,
. . the ownsr of this shops. He stated pgn
% she having worked for them avout sn&'
. having besp one * m r euathnor. ver
A, ing Ber fuhs there for repeirs end hg $i2
A\lnﬂ furs, 2l
. apd said that while he cu ot know her ‘hn-bana, ho haa RITTRE
e 45 7 2 0 believe that he -wes i Worthless $ype-of mand Ne-vould Baefrd A
be surprised &t any connections that he had,: He tbomushl.y bou
lieved, however, that Mrs, Cherrington vas 0. X. He'stated tha;' U
_ he hed only Imown hepy in [ ] busineel 1
9 od1nms e R

SR T

A%, %
q», ‘ R I.!.nn mdo Sﬁth,ry regarding what
tiga lon ‘had $0° o wigh, stajlag also 4y
PeD 8_two o *thre days, ago that a
“Pat Che ington was ooniiects8d with ths-
oursd Agent that nolthot his family

Agent ‘for lacu of amuamnt gidna ve indicated ed
> Kaent tqunn ‘6% Zhat pléoe” thu 1t wao & hatel; nemaly the Ho ;
- MartiniQues Clerk J, Reeves was 1ntorv;ond, and ho otated thn A iy
& s 1017 no sush person was at the hotel Martinigne at the pnesent $imey ” 1 a‘.;«_,

E ' Ho did recall, however, thet there had been such & wan stopplng

there about eighteen months agos He knew nothing of Mrs, Vere -
Cherrington nor did he knew the present whersabouts of Morris

Zoskin,




U A8 pravio! '
(mrry} streng. room 38, fourth ﬂ.oor, 119 Ion Onnria Stroet, chieaﬁd
 Illinois, was drought to the Chisage offied for Questioning after he

elyn Frechatte at the justin Btate mavorn, Aptin_and State su-uto,
8ego, . ﬂo night ’or%ul 9 193‘, DY yro-arra ements - It )

= $1a t pass1 b1y éxsainatidn 81 {be pawecnal $frecih of
.0y Btreng which werelocated in nik roch ss 11§ - ¥4s't -Ontarid m:ﬁ- ,."'

_Chivcago, might dipclou 1ntomtion of ‘value in oti‘oetlng the location
bt the Bt Jeots Of thiy Tases ~Acédriingly, at approximately 12:10 o3 6)
BAthS mePning of Kprtl 11th, '1934; Spec1dl Rgents 7. T, MLAUGKIIA,"W
Cartsr Baum end V., W, Peterson visited the uparhaent of larry. Streng,
room 38, 119 West Onterio Street, Chicaga, ‘I111n0is, ‘This {8 & single’ £ -
room without bath and is situsted-in.a. cheap roming house, . -Vexy: liﬂl_lmf&;sl
< {nformation could be developoed -at this pleses 'A cerd eddresseld $6 JArTY LR
'\ Qtreng by qQne_ *Harris® from_ New Orleeds, o8 narch 19= 1954, and unr.i ST
of 4he su Cluby - 511 Wprth claric ;

noin‘; ;11 K} 500
v ”h . " &‘*g.— Aﬁ" .-;,,;

h proviouly muutoa in thio 1:the oar nhieh
nud to transpOrt Byelyn Frecheits to “the ‘Austin State Tavern oa’ $he 1
" night of April 9, 1934, ‘dontained 11linols 1icense Plates H0, S338587,%Tdy
iy "‘high ‘Pletes were'laeued to one Ary )b‘rw 2709 Washingtén Boillmrl e i
- Qo the nornihg ot April n, 1034, ‘Gpeelsl’ ‘agents Baum, uonngu
. Peterson made & thoroush ohagk ‘in the vieinity ‘of tho ‘Argonis Bovely:’
"which is_idcated st 2709 Vs st Washington enrd. tho oars

;n'z s wum. "failyd 3‘0 E'ntu!f I11{0aBlp Iigense" u e p%
: }horo ny other 11%;1“ g.nu boorv )a lhig‘are thou

_,1n zhe ‘péssession of the Df\4nger gangs. Fop’ the yur or lonifg.ng
- sald 11cenu platou the garages, located &b’ the tolioung adaressea. n»

7 “oita Sut_.;tho };oamo plgtn ln @xntg%& A‘xmg bo-lgpa_nl!,

g Y

3845 nm Lvenne, Ghicagoj
2825 Fifth Avemus, Chicagoj "’
‘i ) : 2652 ladison Street, chieagoz
" 2016 West Leke Street, Chicago;
2943 West lake Street, Chicsgo.




J -‘.. ." :4.:\-.
4b4 gnd drawe & Anbsiesd ATIHmagh Yrm ys. Goyernmen by
that phe came w ‘Ohitago 14 &0 B, 39, on theé sugge

“tion Bt her aunt Klizabsth Bauler; 1342 glevoland Avesue;:
o -ghic i nunoh (uhou huobend an¥ rothqr are ’oncqq "m;;
Pold ¢s) end obu v. P R

Min‘# one yeur; Via$ shy lates obtel (
-'Cop d'tm;,f pamed Bippeiann,” inivialh forgoilén; A% 489
_\stroet, ‘8pd’ rminoa Ia- m- ;pl,aoo rrop_phout rgbrnuy
. Sep tgnp:;_ of 1033, ‘priok'to whioh Wms she had perved
T~ "atne eepacity Yor a femily named” ibﬁ-‘ﬁy"’“ﬁlﬂm
uho uvad in Ock Purk, llinolao 8

rm e oy rrencoa Sehnln mrthor ehto& ﬂaiw mﬁ-auw
.,nvehn Frechotte, cama to Rer plics- at 3518 Halated Stredt; %
\‘about gne week prier go Marcy | “uﬂs A2pt #be had ‘no mongy.
.and pﬁn utayod “with Ber gh érdu\,thlt"'ho 1t have a Tyt
. plade . s;oop ‘food 36" eat) - s § 'th s vyl
.very o of W:‘ﬁm BML orh;; ]
.. oity ana n,n ‘st home only afew hourn “ night “that ca % 5
“Friday about Harch L or 2,'she et Rar ‘homs at 3512 nalsm
Stroat at adout 6;00 P, and procoo(_og Q}Qno t t bg\or nvora
&% Roscoe end Elerk Stroets;’ bnieaga‘; iy she Femalniod 1 a#_
7 ‘gompany with: ¥Be  proprietor “thereofy’ “phimed " "ERIEEY," ‘m
¢ " abous 1100 A88y3 that 'sh® thed procended :hp* 1o ® ‘and" i
" pamed Carl to thé Piokinnfnry Barbseu qg cl:ronhon"’z

" where shié remained untl ‘(bbnt 8. _“ ‘.l “#nén éhe ‘2giufmsd’

" her’ homo‘“ﬁ!pon\er arfival ‘5&‘“ . %

.54 thers, 'She .potiged s beo lyn bpo' :8lesping
¥ her sinée Ter, " plyn'®; - miv&l s Francdes sta

thet dhe went to auop immediatoly M‘pt; aot qukeﬂ unilli SN
““moon ‘the ‘next dsy, ‘at #hieh ﬁmo pho ﬂxas Bvelyn uppam, , ,
“'Yad not édhe home fhet nights At the “$ime ‘that Wheé had lqtt
evening before, her girl friend. uadgo ‘BAwards, Wes at homs: &
with Zvelyne Frences stated that upon .eeing that Evelyn m :




o
' 2 o
{ . . T e -~ ‘-AQ.' ~a

 FRAE prg L. 80, Novaniter op 1, 8y
A sty T ot Kita
e oTalh Ut Pay iy énmnoms-. S
Yhay pa “T'."-i‘-“&q'céi-;' Al though Bha hags.

s A olee i o thi,, Frances hears that Pat wap
' _but, does,no't knoyw of thig ;’»eradnau,y".'_;vi U

AR Frances further gfate
Cornelia Ave

nue, wherg ahe hag




'4:.;,:
A *_?r‘ RN - 3
“Yortrer btdted thut”

.$izs ghe knew 0f hia_being at. this. address mes.in '.:ung 0:24931,.5__

as Ihich time she left: h!.n: tha$ ho :obtained’ Q'Mvo

ut!on;'d _‘fm (] )
i} Q Qlt, B‘ﬂ%ﬁd!&rﬂl 0.
rnlyn rreohotto. (3 onu information uhié‘i rranceu
‘give in regard ‘to thh mtter is thl%
‘of =fellows™ who hung K.
mcm and olark strootn] that she 4

“thea, or o‘t_any nth -
B O

RIS

£ AEE Srdavoes ,ﬁémﬁ‘ ner ptatell tha
;ivelyn Frochstte, 11Ke hér4é1f, Fole'ivaa an
. Goverament as being 1n poneeaion ot an’ Indian homeateaa
lisconnin. IR G e e Lo

S e R A

‘thése women ‘knew "o ‘number -y
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X Saturd April 1“];, Specill Jke ith& li:k

_ afna Jemad’ Bo ihito urb instrueted By Gpecial Azsnt in Cherge i, X
Purvis to proceed to the Cook County Jail for the yu.rpon 8L ‘4nt

ucn. Yiewing Evelyn Frechette and slso for the gurpose.of obesrving.tha
. precautions which were being taken in keeping ber Ancargerated and. ’

guerding tho.a tho a.ro alloued to aoe h.or. SREX

A lo nluablo 1nromation tu owuhol an'xvam ook ,
i otu in’ tho quoetioning on that mrniag. her! nnmo bei ot ~;%- N
- _belligerent ang har only remarks belhg that. ¥he fiow had uui .{!” oy ‘ﬁ"*ﬂg@ :
¢ and- ihet the jgents wen tad, ;o Know eiythikg oonoe?, ng bt ‘}!
‘. oould apeg with her &§torneyi” Dufing th% iptervie
mqueteo odiled ‘and stated that he_wishof w‘uo ¥
"/, the purpose of having her aign’ some papeh. -
' and White considared the eaviubnity ors
*. unti) they had completed the intervisy. pefory
- his client; but decided that inhpmuch a8 s
"was being odtained ana” innamnch ey therc
u.nrawrablo ‘ecmment’ on tho port of Atto.rm
. tive to hia not being allovod to see hio

: "4t a3 dotided ¢ t@ o 1ntprv1 _u’m ‘g1

rroch m{o;s ;%3,,

9 to eonrcr ’ith 3 chet

e s " A .:'"’\ ; " : I >

; ,»—v" ARhit noLawhon maac tho £oXio o”bsomtfom re‘.lauu o

to. requiremenq. in’ btalning an -audie‘hb,o inﬁ Miss ¥ oc;mto § VIR R

tHe: ja1li- That’ meriatenqent GLbaon; WhS. {5 eeting 19 ‘ohargh, of v3iy s

.7 'the ga{l 1n the absonce of Werden Moneypenny, who is copfined to

. his home becaiuse of illness, had been given ltrict ordere thet no

one excepting Attorney Piquette be permitted to see Miss Frechotte. ,
Both Agents #hite and Malawhon exhibited their credentials to =~ .
Assistent Superintendent Gibson, who, after thoroughly examining
them and requiring Agents to sutmit copies of their signatures for

13
3
\




| ‘N LA LT :

T wreen

qnoatgd thet Agnt
mu 'ﬁprq Bd

o _.her confinement, After the interview she np returned t6 the ce
. "and the key was returned to Assl stant Superintendent Gibaon.
. etpted that this ‘IO.Q the onia' ‘to the: -I.ock dxieh
" tfat ahﬁuld one ‘happen to t
. 0% otberwise &pd ovebpowex kch
; u ¢ able’ o Telshse lun‘!rechnte.
hin a)

qhore he kopt it at’ nll ;um

v hp..-“., et ] 1-4.-‘—‘ S e e e

T . spec al Agent 1n charge I.arnon ot the Detrait’ 1 .
N orriee providod information to the effect that Kirby Davil. 804 'mui
T Street, Fort Wayne, Indiana;is’ allogad 1t0-bp-a ‘contag$ man- for“%
L pillineor and tmt Dillinger stuo at the home ntt:i:by vio duri
“. tho past Summer, ;nvoat auon tn ss in the vie:
X e{;v,en address by Bpeif 51‘0.- o} f'f‘ ¥
"diam . He § amunjos M&by telophon uth J

i'that Eigby Davii
804 Third Strestl  dge

"April 1, 1¢ ;ao
_ atos %euihg n::kt ‘861

\L!i SR s telogram was rorwarded %0 the Kanaaa city Divlalon x

: office for the purpose of ascertaining the identity of the owner of
Missouri license plates No., 261-764, end.at 1300 P.M, on April 21,

1934, Agent Speer of the Kensas City office communicated dy telephone
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NG s CRICA E__‘hﬁa' koY mrm..,lsfmﬁia » o

.'fhfﬁ pertaining ‘to reuuitn of invest{zation sondueted by Bpecia
" Agent H, D, Brey . of the Kanaas City office for the purppée of. attenptl
to ascertain the ‘Ioocation of Fred and Arthur Barker at Neoshe,"

%2 nport* atatertm _George- B, xehhr. m msmrhtrom X
' A ‘11?4 {afor
mH s

“%’h , n m : '
ot orearter e‘oapod bu
- he was ‘arrested on a oharge ot robbery while amd. Waltora A 1
to serve a term of 99 years in the Texas State Penitontiary. The sontences
in Question were not made under the name 0f Sylvester Walters, dut it is
stated thet he is listed under that nams, 8s well as Stanley Stéwart, in

the Identification Unit of the Division.

oemer



Apri) 15,*1554 arge. '
: Dotroit, oommnniutod by telephone with Bpocu.‘.. Agont Tay 0. ‘Nowna
. advising that he had received information to the effeot that Mr
:-"pont, mother of HarrybPierpont, who is now under dsath sentence
: en aanocuto of Duu{ger. mau.ad 1Y lqtm on the day previon k)
1paie, “Onlg, addressed to *The ‘feuriody, 538 South;Nells Streefy Chc
gpecm. ‘gent.in Chaige Yafson stgted ghat hip informatioh wap’ talaeg,
i - from @& proseouting attorney and 13 was ‘thought “that this lottpr uiaht-_,__ g
“some significance to the instant gase, in view of the fec} that Ah8 proge-~:=
‘éuting ettorney stated that Mrse Plerpont had been at Golumbiis, bhlo,,
““the “dmte previcus and that dhe ‘would do almost anything to essis$ her:
“son to escepe, It was stated that irs. Pierpont was driving an Aubnrn
sedan, bearing Indiana llcenso platos Hos 175=863,
o Sy o ST RS
urootow rorloc )

oal.fo at the office of Hills Boporta. Ind,, eoncer

* Bosiery Company, 538 South Wells Street,” Chicagos ™
'.a_ovelopea that the Neumode ﬁosiery Company 1s & .

;.- etook 1n excoss ¢ 3100.000‘ ‘and thzt the off

- : t

Bpecial'lsent Hgtcalfe in ;vioud
the Ngu.modo Hosiery company. ¥ho_advised tha
_ Arregaler of suopig’iaus bonima}aéﬁo :
r ceived bx hio firm, He the conten-ol with h
nh-.laarneﬁ thh zh& only nau. receiml -1&,

= tou,r pago yubuoat;on

e

ts employees and custdmers., : ‘produced the »
“unopened mail, among which was’ found & ietter from Y hio, Batel i
April 12, 1330 P.M, This letter was opened byﬂand was round S
to contain the 'following 1nfomation- - T T




7 - Nﬁxpnued tho opinlon t.tnt tho contentt ot
‘this letter w edly intended as & Joke which was ‘uins #ube -
mitted to the pudlication~of The Neumode Hosiery Companyy :mamh g"‘
this pudblication offers & price of & patr of hosiery for. nvu;y jox. =
:pat 1s gscpepted ‘and pudlisheds ‘The fact thal this’ lot!'a: s

opped SThe ] éumode®, insmteed o2 #[ue Houmody’ ‘Hosiary. | ’

this firm $hat it was 1ntended ro:E tho px%licat!,pn and this, together

._;,,,,,ﬂth thd letfer sent by Mrae Plerpon¥ are oW in the Chicago falss
“in the file is & copy of the Teport ‘of Hills Reports, Inoy, dated. mr&:
1, 103, setting forth extensive dete regarding the Neumodo
&nd itn otﬁoera ~and direotorl? % >

Bvans aliu'_ John' lmrphy',
"n@_rocn ertmonta at_ the ington- &
] nhnoiiiﬁ’gv Maych - $‘\‘ 2

6%:1:0

3 %7\{,‘_, Lg: 7")’”{"&/‘&’ ! } : )", LA ’-.
: v - on the ni@lt Of wril 12’ 1954, 8?301‘1 AgeninR. Qo
and H. I-I. Beinecke conduetoa 1nvestigation at tho Irvington L,partmnt

v
¥
7.
[
[}
!
r
3




pormi tted An
£or the tepan s uilding; 'Na
* similar ta tho xno-n anuu of John

\.n

el tizen.. teeping

eir&mtmu on>the. part of 3
'.dviud that the pu-tment houu
N nia.night ‘and he mows thnt ory nola
Li puilathe et -ghis hous - In*%his dennestioh
epartment under anrveillanne '
11th and observed thet few persons entared after the
.- night, but Agent slap .gbasrvad. ngt.the;pu égr,gr,,m},
mant is agpmnm _ pen 1] : !

'_‘.:" P -
*  this Agent at thnt tpa.rulont_houeo.
K umﬂ p 4o gont!

niteoa lsent -
énanté, vhieis

IR N rentoduaparmont on -
March 23, 1934, end 1s presently residing thoroz

he is a linotype oper d somewhers in .
Chicago, according to




! ] [}
occupation 18 |
" him es follows

b S LT

ee young ladies, rentsd an ‘Pﬁrt-_’-'
on March S, 1934, Thei;‘.oec‘u'peti_.qnn::f"

PIREEY




o

CEa or tho' 'ehaek-ouf' ou-da ore Séi"iocl rrom Sep tambi
< 1, 1933, to the present time, whbich aoversthe period that. ~dhis’
) ayatem.has been in sffect lt the Irvington _did '

’ Uocambor 12, 1938, an ‘ecording s

i . ‘ 3
.'__ saloon and eafe business on Ravenswood T3
_thet from all lppearuoo,“ . h De
bueinoas, 1; a law abidlng .““ :_“~.";'

. “L_

b & ’}, *‘*s.

) = nmn e. :.bs;, oonnamm mcmf
54 1nromea syacial Agen‘t.;n onu-ge M, B. gunil mt cor
# known to bp aoqu‘@mtaneu ot! the D{1Yingdr gang ;

" out At the Chateau Hotel, 3838 Brosdwayj: tm;, :

.80l Sterns wea aaid to bde the owner of this ho : ‘

- “and Hamilton were said to have boon in and out of yhis

'ure .t .uborty botoro Dunngoi-' apprghomion'_

X5 i A
Vi Heferenes is mede %0 thé report
4] ;an, chioago, Ii1inots, dated’ u/eo/sa An

.- Daliver. rege& Prisonef ,Brank
Agent Lew D, Niéhols’ banfdrrod wml
‘i .ChaY¥ean Hotels Mr, Hat qtatoﬁ %h
~<thd owners df the

. ssocigtesy ﬁ:o nport turthoz dieclgeu tha I D, \
. ""had long eriminal records, and that at that time, "Stern was implicated
.- 'as a receiver in the quartor-million mail robbery mich ‘oceurred in the
Chicago loop at Dearborn Street, north of the Fadoral Building in Decem-.
ber, 1932, and tbat Kornhouser was then being sought by the Bureau of =
Nercoties for uolation of the Earrison Narcotic Acte




LRt S SIS

, Mr, Charles Nathan wag-Yntervi ¥
apd he adviged that neither Stern i .Agr’ Korshouset werd 1ivisg usiih
‘hotel, and that he hes #ot’ .na.thm' for severel no;; g. B

“Por hoodlums, and doubted that thame"u're any ‘hoodYum-
 Botel. Mr. Nethan did not bavyg ation ap fo whan
|- now loeatod. but stated that

k ily. 0« “date for the purpohs P
3 'ueortaining the present location-of Sol Btern ani ifar EKOTHROGSRE,
after which lppropriate investigation 1111 be conductaa in order $u

s Aa 1o o % ““":" o gibicead ""‘ch"‘ A “?w_(' <
A 7 % ﬂs}w -«k:n ..u.s;f'? ‘_‘.‘g ,,&:ﬁf ot

RATRE On A.pru 1934. syecial .lgent in ch(rgo Purvia ;oegh‘og- XA
. tolephbno call from apeial Agent Wqod of s Sti Peul ofrips o gm‘-".'ﬁ’(‘.’- &
;’Irroct that’s womAn nameff Lettie Cox left Minneapdlis op the 2345 plane "%

. jfor Chicaga) "Speoial Agent Ty 7. Mafcalts procesded 10:the iinleipal
~“airport, a9 which plxce he xnot ‘the plane From'M{sneapolim; “™is plene’s “’ ;
" arrived about noon and Lettie Cox was obserud to arrive on th.ia plancc
Bhe was kept under mveilhnco by Bpooial Aaant Hotcalro trcn tho o
.Airport to the loop;: nhm shes went {0 the Sherman no;ol anﬂ ohocm

Ter Bag, after which aha progeeded: §o walk $0 verfous p;acn “in $he

v%'«

4oap distrist of Chicage, Firther efforts to mAintain survel nenep
were diseont{nned on instruotions trm Speclal Lgent 18 Gharno ;mm
_who ‘stated that ‘investigation had beern made at Eansas Ci%y, Misapusl’
Jrh referepss to ‘the roﬁemo addron gﬂgn by ¥ ttii 00X tl .
glrport in Lﬂnneapono. nia roaiden%’z address whs 4{ % Ches nug 8
“8tyeet, ‘Eangas, cuy. mn'&ri, ‘and in stigation at’ sai addrosq’ﬁ“..%
:ailed to gisclogo any - 1nrpmat}.on nhich I:ml.duindioqto thg_t_x.ot;

Pox h{ any, .¢nna3t39n v;th tp 1nst%nt matter: »"ﬁ’f,& 3«,(

5

) A -
\.-é‘.’-t,'m. ,’l,-v y

N "-7: “on April 19, 1934, X suumn, ‘gpringtield, Illinoin. )
I called $pecial Agent in Cherge Purvis advising that the Firsd Nation_al
b Bank of Pare, Illinois, which is located rorty-rive miles Bagt of I AT




Nt maa o et wmrm e 4 b bk A eme e - L b . !
- - [ - - |
- .— At o —— 3 —i—— 2 N

% S sulliven advised mfi young
198 one of the robbers as Dillinger. He desorided him’ ae
pounu, B¢ B8* in height,’ lgo 35, noticeable limp 'hile
dar h hau-, and q;anod 1n t my eoat and A hlack ut.,.w o
\ e ¥

- : A N “ar E)
L s } .lo doscx,ﬁbod gqbber z.* the Qyinr';g "Eh'é !‘u_‘ :
28 to ﬁo ymc of m. vearing ¥’ poy ‘oap md bunc 6 40 170 pounds
3 ":".1.8.“‘ . % 55 x
| “Ho, 'Shtu ‘aboit” :
and ueu'ing bhck horn-rimud

P 2 :
: He statod “thet robboi'
ago, short haavy ut -nh rod taco,

glasses, - - '
-o;<<-cw !‘ #“'"% '*‘"W*—'smwm{m

k2 2. P. ‘Gullivan further. proviaod 1nru:mation to tho oﬁ'oo}

that Gacrge (Baby~face) Nelson was. supposed .$o-be ¥ith Dillinger end
jise gontaes, of s &r-Qutter, reqnntl.y ofit of, Leavop¥dith,” Cutl

? pravioualy hna, Illino end’ hu dosg;ription rit tha},
> robbor Hos’ .5::3 B, TRt "__ ; ?
on tho ‘morning or",prn :

A&t approximtdy 1: AN

,193&, speoid. Agent.Jo ¥, :5oars. comnmniontod by telophone from Ind an
, ‘polisy. Indiana, with apaaié! Age z E‘ Eewian of ‘the Chica® . pff 1“.
&t which time te dviud‘ mt ho t rocelved, {normat fon  that, tm S
‘men {n & large blaek aetan’ nad 016 u) 'tho . pojios ateyion at yarsaw, i #{5
408 ong of $he_ holdnp man }ud ‘Boon PoBLLITALY 28"

‘Indiana, at 1315 L.\l..
% ‘gdentiticd a8 ml}insﬂro_ i namrnnﬂmn rolati;; “ 2% 3 )

T provihod bx" Specidl Ageqs
’mnd peime 18’ copieﬁ belowy
-l

‘ e s N
'At igso A.u. toaay, speciql t,gent 3‘. !. Sears
» ﬁ;onod fron indunapolh. JIndiand, stadbing, t);t ghu.e at
- police Department in Indiauponu he had fust received in="

formation that two men in & large blaak ‘gedan had sgtuck np'
tne Police Station at Warsew, Indiena, at 1:15 A, ‘and thaf
one of these persons had been poaitivoly jdentified a8 . - -

Dillingers




 WaTomu,bel. f.'f'ﬁ:w *%1‘ o a8 1
. Sherit) pat At 1318040, today:

" exmed with 4 mehine gun, ariving a large black, axno.g aq '-:".‘
Sio aodu, ‘the ‘make mnd ‘11cense’ bctng ﬁnknown. ao00ated Msht g ,§g¥
V. pdlice af ficer Judd Piitingsr on the atrssss of ]aruu and 4. $rells
$grced him to open; the Polfce: Btdtun, da@iring & tp the’> -
location of the machiné gunge Xt 80 happened that tha pilios -
departmant had no machine guns, whersupoh these men took $hres
. ballet proof vests and two 38 ealibre revolvers, make upe '’ r:
- dqtermined, While thay were ascuring these. o.rticleq, ornur
A"~ Pfttingar was able fp effedt hij: ‘oscape by ddshing put of tm -
?-' wticn}u raqn thcy were }n and" ndin§ flowy the stairu§E 2

- M
E"{Ar»*. ’»,ff (L Wy ‘5-‘ '"?»4 o -“‘w‘,

3 fem a7,
3 SRl Shorirt Peraon mrther advisd thut ornm .rl.ﬂ,
“héa ‘poa{tively tdentified ore of thess men Ad Diliinger daliy;
~“the only description”o? the dther person which wes availabls’
at that tims was thet he was epproximately. six feet tall, ;!:;
inquired of the Sheriff as to whether he had & photograph ut_
Homer Van Meter and he stated that ha. 4id have this prpon"q-q.a 7
"photogreph and that he would exhibit same to gfficer Pittug!r.
along ®ith other photographs & manmbers of $hq Dillinger geng..:
. An hiz possession,’ He steted. that immpdfately following thi
“# “robbery, miung end his oanpanion drove’ thely a\ft,mo 110“
~gg North ‘the polige :

E “to detomino ph&ch routo thsy took 1n loaving tho Stp S

~.~ iy &

R '! . -

Subaoquont to tho robbory, neeordi»g ”"’tha ﬁhor
two atrango pars have boon obaserved eiroling the" town. anq
view of the faet they have very few men u‘athblo, tb,q h.
'nado no orfort ‘to determine the identiw of these paraona. :
“3n_this regard he 1nt1mated ‘thet they nrg u'raia to. logv.
~"the dullding they were in Por fear that they might e £irg
: tc opan’up ;their 31‘1‘100, which would .uo- gqeeso gun
. and. immnittea. ‘Ho stated that ‘he tad "our- telephoho auinbe
and would urmnately commni’cato uny addi tiogu,_ mro

aﬂ}o;outod to thu ofﬁ.o f e ; ’. 3

B Inoidentally Sherift Peraon adviood that Wareu hns »
a population of eix thousand and has one bmk. G e T
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% e pubgtass
eriff Pordon wha

=Y

b fice that Dillinger had recently baes geen at 1801 L _Srreat
;._,_ctuugo, Illinéis. BSpecial Agent K, B4’ maderick eo::anctoa -1nyes
“"tion with reference to this 1nromtinn u![ Rde ‘a gurvey ‘of’ thu

- past. muwoudmszhmnuonlyt-oow’m : TP
in these rooms at .tais time. There had bdeen no trouble there of eny:
kind within their knowledge recently end o ltrangora had hoen b=l

the bnildi e -

ingc doctor'

ests, and,upon ohserviqg this locatd n, &ont noadrxck
1het thero is Ynly opd dqator'a Pficy on thy kortl;aant 601
n‘And Damen Strestss. Thig 8cctor'a glrice 1a"

Deadrick contacted Dry K.

. 3 m! nisteping
‘ted ‘fhat L& bears e gg d‘re;ntatlﬁ-l
, eoneg. pr oféssof ‘un J;iat ‘ynder- 4%}
6,29' !”'dedmnuith t sdvipih

2 pad c9:
1nrormtion trom con.fiaent‘ial inromantlﬁto ‘the orroct tl:nt onn K
X A Perkins is now dging all the work for Dillingsr in Chicago with’ rere enob' S
¥ bTD to bonds, etc. stated that he believed that Dillinger 15 ‘NOR - -

: in Chicago. larry Streng is alleged to have tol to keep away rrom
T him et tie present tire beceuse he, larry, is "hot" nom, Confidemntial




+
|G IPDUS — e —_ .‘,.- e e et R ——d Tt o et

" I.uinoiu, and it 48 atated mt Iack Porﬁm'mu
.lao a. poaaibility tut mmnger ;u;q that
Loree TAndc » A i ; -

CEN T From 9300 AM, to 10:00 P M, on Sunday mrni

: za, 1934. 8pecial Agents B, D, Brown ant M, O, Falkner covered i
. ‘Municipal Airport in Chiocago, Evelyn, Frechette was remved &y plu;

Chicego td &ty Paul, Jeaving the Qhicsgo airport at approxlmaiﬁy

K 330 A Bg’bsoquently. Bn April £2,171934,a tolc’cyﬁ messags WS’ >

- ¥sived from the §tJ Paul office edvieing thet Evelyn Fyachettg had ap-
und Ln st. ?aui and was h ouctody to tho County X t’&\

~
.

. As 1ndicatod 1n the body of thi. report. at cher
. . Na8 with John Hemilton in Sault Ste. Marie, Michigen, on the night ‘of
o ,lpril 17, 19034¢ It eppears that the location of pat Cherrington my
_‘or mterial ud 1n -rreoting the loett n _of Hem: ‘and

LTy by 28 v,‘,:;,f,:'f'-—

'_.‘l < IT b V"'o\n ‘ g )A‘t’ e :i“ '_i_va. ﬁ‘ A A
: 1ch j.q the addrua of gag chorri ngtol, 18 xaquaet
“'&ppropria ° invoatieat‘lon for the ;u:rgose gﬁlocatilg?at Chefz

. the aub:lecta ot th.u oue, 4 , 'j :.-'_ # o3

AT ks RII2E Y SR

equeatod to oonduet investigetlon gar thn
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Road. Allen Mdition, which is tho addreu u(‘ mn chorrtngton ey

i TME CHICAGO DIVISION OFFICE, at Chicago, Illinois, wili =
: conduct similar investigetion for the pm:posa of locating Pat Cherrington ,







State Fouse of Gorrection and Branch Prison

Marquette, Michigan
April; 26, 1934. ' F

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover, Director, -
Department of Justice, , -~
\/ashington, D.C.

" ’
Ly O s SN
\
/
Id

’ Dear Sir:
U
A This morning I received a note from one of my
Y inmates, telling me that he could be of some help in catching
4 the Dillinger gang.
4
5 I had & talk with him and did not get any definite
information dut ur:.ng the conversation he mentioned 1922 Vest
3 Adams Street, 67’as a place where some of the gang might
v hang out. ) -
\ ThisXinmate was committed from St.Joseph, Michigan
‘ b and told me he was very well acquainted in Chlicago area. He
) seems perfectly sare and as & result, I am passing this informs-
.:(l " tion on to you for what 1t is worth.
R
Y
5
O) .i/ Very truly yours, :
3 P 1Qeco
¥. R. Doell,
warden.
}0 TRD-v.
RECORDEL ~arg
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7 quts 48 to afknowledge recelpt of
dated April 26, 1934 furnshing information

John Dillinger and his gang whiech you received fro
. -iw,‘é.,.‘-ggl,-. .

- {mmate of your institutionm. ETEDDRPUNETPS P SR R TR T

' T vieh ¢5 tnanx you for youwr interest in promptly - .
reporting this {nformation to this Pivision ana %o advise :
C that Mr. 8. B. Purvis, Special Agent in (harge, Division of
SR Investigation, U. 8. Depertasat of Justice, 1900 Bankers®
MO A - puilding, Chicago, T11inois, has boen instructed to have 9

e 7 sgeat fros his office contact you vith g view to meking
e further interview the immate who m._givd?,;
vg'_Ai.L::r‘_ i [P

t




-, A | C‘ " ;"T.‘:Tj_‘"';p"

N .o 7
- {.- ! )ﬁ,ﬁ ﬂfgnﬁ - l. Q()NVC‘ /
‘: . . - ?m Bstg ) Q‘/ k‘\\“ n,,,} 2 ‘,‘
. _ - Sepactnent of Justice -r P @:? 3
& l 1900 BANKERS BUILDING 0“ """é \5
,} | GEICA(_}O, IILINOIS 07
;a . - . nn/;c’-m' ON
April 26, 193QRR 281334 <=
Director,
Division of Investigstion, BE: JOHN EERBERT QILI.INGER with
U.S.Depertment of Justice, elisses----= FIG ITIVE--=-1.,0.1217
washington, D.C. et el - NAT'L MOTOR VEZICLE
. THEFT ACT;OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE
Dear Sir:
\-‘

There are forwarded herewith six photocraphs of GEORGE "BABY FACE"

(ONELSON, three of which are photographs of Nelson with hat end overecoat,
and three in which he is skowvn dressed in & suit and without a hat.

' These photographs are being forwerded to the Division in view
of the fact that it may be deemed advisable to furnish each field
office in the Division with copies of s=me.

There are also farwarded, herewith, to the St.Paul, Detroit and
Cincinnati offices with copies of this letter, temn photographs each

of the two poses of Nelson as described above.

Very truly yours,

_M.H.PURVIS.W g
N

Special Agent in Charge. \f
- " "& ?
SV K

V'-'TP:JTS

CC St.Paul (Enclosures)
. " WENORIED é.g 9 7777 7&4__

CC Detroit

CC Cincinnati *

26-5685 /g‘ \“y e 1Q’.1, ,,“- 23 |9,,4 o]
oo h i‘

“’&"% 2 'J
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LESTER M. GILLIS sliss |
GEORGE (BABY FACE)NELSON

LESTER M. GILLIS alias .
/ GEORGE (BAEY FACE) msbn\
{
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CGO CALLING ON CONFERENCE HOLD LINE PLS ‘bx:,f-i’

TO CGO READY WITH YOUR CONFERENCE e U
'DIRECTOR AND ST PAUL OFFICE. |

" DILLINGER NMVTA FATHER/{COUGHLAN WHOSE CARD WAS FOUND N Errxcrs OF 7"
SUBJECTS AFTER RAID NEAR RHINELANDER POSITIVELY IDENTIFIED PHOTO&R&PH
OF WOMAN GIVING NAME OF MRS JOSEPH Jl'\MARR ALIAS MARIAN vmcmm,\rann

AS THE WIFE OF BABY FACEONELSON . NELSON AND HIS UIFE WERE KNOWN

_ To FATHER COUGHLANK AS MR AND nns JIM HILLIAMS LAST sumnzn AND nz
HIM THROUGH THE TOUHYS. MRS 'NELSON ALIAS MARR IS ONE or THREE Now
IN CUSTODY IN WISCONSIN “

o '[-’f i
WX PURVIS  CHICAGO o
IS THAT END o o
WASH AND ST PAUL PLEASE ADVISE Irnzcsvtnlox i
. OK . . ) - ) ) @}0 s ' ‘:!‘_'<
- ) . ‘-/'I" 6;/ c . .-‘ ‘-:
tev : . 135;1‘5?/;}'1'--.:(3&0';
_ OK WASH DC RCV o SZfluiwf‘ﬁ?ig L ‘
, - TR T SISY L e R e T ¥R
OK STPAUL IM  END S Ses ig, o R o
A ' v 2\s% YA L - 277"?& 7j
! ‘ "‘(' ‘ ':.-\ e.t ’ V/ ;,c-—-:Q’E ‘ RS ‘:'I’.'* . L
.7 RBOORDED
ST _
/ T L INDERED R
’_“““—"'—'**"“-v_,__ : APR 2 8 '9% \ ...... _
T T R > ""“-s-xﬁ“
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TIE FIRST NATIONAL BAN

ESTABLISHED 1881
CAPITAL. 8100.000 BURPLUS 8100.000
G. D. LA BAR. PREsDENT

A. P. DROGBETH. AssT. Casrign
A.C. MRAZ. As8iBTANT Casrugn

F.A FARRAR Vice Pugs.
C. W.BOTELER. Vict Pass
@ L LAGERQUISY. Casrugn

April 26, 1934.

Division of Investigation,

U. 5. Department of Justice,’
John Edgar Hoover, Director,
Wasnington, D. C.

" Dear 8ir:

;

T . .

0’()" A Q‘W MAY 1 ‘934 U

On October 23rd, 1933, the First National Bank

W
N e

LOAr TN

4
,’"'I“'

7"’fmu\.,_ roox
A,
/.'" f",;’\
~
"H“nl,\

r/-’\

<

o

APR29'934 o

rainerd

was held up and robbed by George "Baby Face Qﬂehon ‘and edme of his

associates. At that time they took along wi

h them my gun waich

wae an official Police Model Colt 38 Special with a 4 inch barrel,
Pactory nmumber 553517. This gun may be recovered by some of your
_agents in the future, if not already. If so, I would like to have

this gun back.

Thanking you for any information regarding thisg gun if it

ghonld be recovered, I anm
Yours very truly,

“R.”S. Titus.
Bank Guard.

ret/eb
Copy to Special Agent, 8t. Panl,
203 Post Office Bldg.,

RECORDRD
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DIVISION OF fNVESTIGATION

From" Chief Clerk's ce Room 432

| ; 1938.

/

Director
—Mr. Nathan
Mr. Tolson
— Mr. Edwards
— _Mr. Clegg
Mr. Quinn
—Migs Gandy
___ Chief, Unit __
—_Chief Ident. Unit
- __ Files Section
__ _Equipment Section
____ Personnel Files
___ Supervisor, Steno. Pool

To:

Howard P. Locke




INVESTIGATION

Erom: 171 T #1 Room 420
. H a 1934.
[ V4 o
Directén

Mr. Nathpn
____Mr, Tolson
Mr. Edwards

__ Unit Two
Unitv Four
___Files Section.
— Person iles Bection

ment Section
hief Clerk's Office
____Unit Five
—_ Identification Unit
__ Statistical Section
____Technical Laboratory
Mr. Baughman
— Mr. Cowley
Mr. Little
Mr. Lowdon
— Mr. Rewby
____Mr. Bmith
—_Mr, Stapleton
— Migs Gandy
__ Migs Finnell
____Washington Field Office
____Btenographic Pool
—___Becretary
’ ___Correct
— Re-vwrite
Re-date
See Me
Send file.

——
—

H. H. CLEGW
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MR. EDWARDS ..
MR. EGAN —.o—
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Fanta PR 28 1934 A.M.

~i7 ~ \r] Director, INDRXED ; S TICE
Division of Investigation, LDy,
U. S. Department of Justice, Juﬂ 2 - 1%4

¢ (o]
Washington, D, C. .

Dear Sir: Re: JOHN DILLINGER, with alibses,
I. 0. 1217, et al. NMVTA.
HARBORING FUG. FROM JUSTICR.
St. Paul file Bo. 26-2434.

D S T ot B

. At approximately 2:00 p.m., Sunday, April 22, 1934, I
received a telephone call from Special Agent in Charge Purvis of "I
the Chicago office requesting that Mr, Rorer, Mr, Bamni, and myself,
with all aveilable agents and equipment, proceed immediately by .
chartered plane or otherwise to Rhinelander, Wisconsin, as
definite information had been received relative to the location -
of Dillinger, and that the Director had instructed that we arrive
at Bhinelander where we would meet Mr. Purvis at the airport. A
Dlane was chartered at a cost of 35¢ per mile; end as soon as a
pilot could be reached, we $ook off from St. Paul with the follow-
ing group in sddition to myself: Inspector ¥W. A. Rorer and
Special Agents John E. Brennan, S. ¥W. Hardy, and G. T. Melvin.

Mr, Hanni gathered together the equipment, and such portion of

it as could bs carried by airplane was carried in that manner; -
and gas gun equipment, which was not acceptable for transportation

by airplane, and other portions of the equipment wers carried by
automobile by Special Agent in Charge Hanni, who was accampanied

by Special Agents O. G. Hall, G. F. Hurley, and T. J. Dodd, .

The preparation for the trip was made hurriedly as the
urgency was not definitely known except that Mr, Purvis stated it
was necesaary to get to Rhinelander as socon as possible.
The St. Peul plane was the rirst to arrive on the scene,
and we were greeted by three individuals in two automodiles, one
of whom introduced himgelf as a Mr.{LaPorte who asked whether I
was looking for a man with a white handkerchief around his neck.
Not having heard of this means of identification before, I informed
him that I was; whereupon he introduced mes to a Mr.\?bsa. Mr. Voas
| ’ stated that his daughter, Mrs, Wenetka (?) was merried to an individual
: whose name wes Emil Wenetka, who operated an inn fifty miles north
; of Rhinelander. He stated that he had personally called at this inn
on two or three occasions since Friday and had besn informed by his
daughter that a group of thugs was there end she believed that John

: COPIES RESIRQYED




Dillinger was included among them. By this time, a crowd of people AR
were assembling to view the arrival of an eirplene in that small townm,
so we walkesd t0 a place where we could confer, in an adjoining wooded
area, and I exhibited to Er. LaPorte and to Mr. Voas photographs of a
number of the individuals for wham we were looking, He stated that he
had seen only two of the men. He had not seen anyons who looked like
Dillinger, but thereona a flat-nosed individual who had some
resemblance to Tammy Carroll, and he thought that perhaps the girl
whose photograph I ahowed him, {.s., Pat)XCherrington, was probadly one
of those who were thers. He stated that there had deen six men and
four somen present, ths first couple having arrived Friday with word
from Louie, who runs Louie's Place just north of Chiecago, that Louie
had sent this couple to Emil's place, i.e., t 1ttle Bohemia Lodge.
later that svening, the additional membars of this mobd arrived.

Emil and Emil's wife communicated to Mr. Voss and also to

¥r. LaPorte, who is a brother-in-law of Emil Wenetka, that it wasa
believed that the guests were mobsters and they entersd into some
discussion as to what should dbe done about this. The group stated

. that when the mobsters arrived on the premises, there was somsons frem
upstairs who watched them and an eye was kept on them all the time
while they were in the house; and whenever the telephone rang, there .
was scmeone downstairs belonging to this group who would listen to the .«
eonversation over the telephone. Mrs. Wenetks expressed the opinion N
that Dillinger was in the group. Finally it was decided that scme sort
of message should be sent out to Mr. Voss; and there was an understand-
ing betwsen them that in the event authorities were notified, Mr. and
Mrs, Wenetka and their child would at 4:00 o'clock in the morning slip
down to the basement so that the officers could raid the place.

Mr, Voss then prepared a diagram of the building and the
seven or eight outhouses, including & cabin, a closed garage, and an
" open garage., We were informed both by the diagram and by his aral
description that th%;gi&;m_m _a%n
there was no msans of escape by s lake; that there was no <
thare;—thatthe lake was covered Partiilly with ice, and that it would
i be impossible for anyone to make an escape by any msans across the '
i lake, and that there was but a narrow margin of space between the
house and the lake.

o oo

Although the identification of the gangsters for wham we '
ware searching was not positive, the enthusiasm of Mr. Voss was of
such a character that it was recognjeed that he was at least sincers.
Hs stated Xhat by means of stic a nots in a cigarette package, it
was possible for him to get from ¥Mrs. Wenetka that they were
prepared that night to have ajd; and in accordance with the under-
standing, they were to go to the cellar at four o'clock, which would be

A
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the first sign of daybreak. The raid was to be made at that time.

Upon learning that it would be necessary to obtain trans-
portation from Rhinelander as thers were no automobiles in the party,
end Mr, Hanni's group was not expected to arrive until late and his
car was full, I proceeded to town {mmediately; and in an effort to
keep discreet the fact that we were Federal officers and that we
had a raid in mind, I decided to contact only one automobile agenecy,
and learned that the agency having the most cars available was the
Ford agency, the owner of which was considered reliable. I went to -
the garage and sales offices, looked over the stock, most of whieh
consisted of nsw cars, and called the manager to his office. 1
explained to him that we were Federal officers and that we had some
business in that vicinity end needed cars. Hes stated that he had
no license to rent sutomobiles and that he did not want to rent his .
new cars and that he had only one coupe that he could let us have,
and he refused to let us have that if we were in any way interested
in liquor law violations as he stated that he had to sell his cars
to the residents of that section and obviously, he 4id not want his
name connscted with rendering aid against liquor law violators, I
essured him that this was not our purpose. He inquired whethsr we
weres looking for Dillingser, and I told him that it was reasonadble to
assume that all law enforcement officers were interested in finding
Dillinger, but 4id not disclose our purpose at any time. I did
inform him, however, that it was ebsolutely necessary that transpor-
tation be obtained, and he agreed that we might take two additional
cars which salesmen were then out demonstrating, and the salesmen
would be back later in the evening. He stated that it would de from
one and a half to two hours before these cars would be available,
and I also informed him that it would be necessary for us to have
still another automobile, which he agreed to get by one means or
another.

Having seen an airplane come into the port at a distance,
and not knowing the number of men Mr., Purvis had with him, I returned
to the airport and found that Mr. Purvis and party had arrived in two
planes. It was then that Mr. Voss and Special Agent Suran were
instructed to proceed to Mr, Voss's homs in advance of the regular
party so that Mr, Voss could obtain information fram his relatives
as to whether the party of gangsters had made eny different plans
: or whether they were still at this place. After approximately fifteen
: minutes, Mr. Voss and Agent Suran drove back to the airport hurriedly
: and announced that Mrs, Voss or Miss Voss had driven from her home
rfifty miles aray and Agent Suran egd Mr. Voss had met her on the
outskirts of Rhinelander end she informed them that the parties at the

{inn were Planning to make their departure immsdiately after dinner.

-




It became necessary to take hurried action, and the ecar of
one of the spectators was commandeered to drive three agents into
the town of Rhinelander to the Ford agency to bring back automobdiles
and they brought back some cars, which were, they stated, the besat
available; and the arms and equipment were transferred to the cars
immediately and we proceeded to the garage section of the Ford dealer's
establishment, who ¢losed the garsge and turned off the lights in his
office, and we woere able to loaé the guns and the machine gun drums
under this cover and by approximately 7:30 we were enroute to the
Little Bohemia Lodge in a total of five automobiles, The roads were
very bad dbut a great deal of distance was c¢overed in a rathsr short period of
tm. - °

The -original plan had been for the house to be surrounded
very cautiously during the night so that at daybresk we ecould enter
the house, es the hosts on the inside of thes house would at four o'cloek
seek safety in the basement. Upon receipt of this hurried information,
however, feeling that time was of the essence, we proceeded with all
haste from Rhinelander to the inn fifty odd miles away. With the
exception of the rough penciled chart drawn by Mr, Voss and the informa-
tion furnished by Mr. Voss and Mr. LaPorte, we had no other information
as to the layout. Enroute, two of the automobiles broke down and had
$0 be abandoned on the way, and the last fiftesn to twenty miles were
covered with Special Agents hanging on to the running board in terrifically

cold weather.

Upon arriving at a point about two miles from the Little
Bohemia Lodge, the party stopped and it was explained by Mr. Voss that
there were two bends in the road and then a straight-away before we
would arrive to the detour leading to the inn, At this point, we
learned that Mr. Voss 'had dbeen informed that Mrs., Wenetka and her ¢hild
had left the inn and were at Mr. Voss's house. I returned with My.
Voss to the Voss home, about half a mile away, and we learned that
the guests had not checked out up to thirty minutes previous to that
time., We were informed by Mr. Voss that the only other occupents of
the inn were Emil Wenetka and two or three assistants who were employed
by Emil. We also were advised as to the location of the garage in whioch

the gangsters' cars were located.

The plan was then to proceed with lights turned off to a
point close enough to the house so that the surroundings could be
clearly observed, and immediately an organization would be arranged
whereby the house could be surrounded and raided since Mrs., Wenetka

and her child were absent.
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At adbout 9:00 p.m,, as we approached the house, we could see
that the lights were on in a goodly portion of the building; and the
car in which I was riding was in front. We stopped the car at a point
of vantage; and upon opening the doors, we heard dogs dbarking arcund
" the house. I had not previously been informed that there were any dogs
about the house. Of course, the barking of the dogs would be interpreted
as a signal of the arrival of outsiders at the inn; therefore, upon
hearing the dogs dbarking, we all immediately got out of ths cars and
began surrounding the house, Mr. Rorer leading ons group to cne side of
the house, and other agents took the other side of the house; and Mr.
Purvis, Special Agent Baum, and myself were approaching from ths center,
Suddenly, an automobile parked in front of ths house started up and we
gave orders for it to stop. Several of us called in a loud pitched voice
for the ear to stop, and the worda "Federal officers", "police",
®"officers of the Federel lew” were all repeated loudly and distinectly;
and the car, instead of stopping, put on a burst of speed, and I believe
that both Mr. Purvis and myself simultaneously shouted orders to shoot
at the tires of the cer., It was felt that since this car was parked near
the garage in which we were informed the guests' cars were parked, the
first group of the Dillinger gang was trying to make a get-away; and
shots were fired at the tires of the car with machine guna.. By this
time, those of us ' in front of ths houses guarding the only exit to the
highway and at the same time approaching the garage in which the cars
were supposed to have been parked, heard some shooting with machine guns
in the rear of the house. In addition to machine guns, it was believed
that some single shots were fired; and my personal feeling was that Mr,
Rorer had made a very rapid arrival to the rear of the house on the lake
side and perhaps had cornered the gang trying to maks a get-away in that
direction, The automobile {n front continued its efforts to make a
get-away but then suddenly stopped and the motor was running. An elderly
looking man got out of the car, which was the first times anyone had been
seen, and sat down beside the car for a few minutes and hs was ordered
to atick his hands up and approach the officers. When definitely
informed that we were officers, he sat down by the garage for a few moments,
and reached into his hip pocket and took out his flask and took a arink,
We continued to exhort him to eome to us, but he d4i{d not do so and walked
into the house. Hs offered no resistence, and orders were issued for
no one to shoot at him unless he made soms attempt to take the offensive.
It appeared that he was either drunk or hurt. He went back into the -

. house and could be seen through the windows walking back and forth, -
)

Mr. Rorer then returned to the front and i{nformed ms that
agents had been stationed all the way to the lake. Immediately after
the first shooting at the automobile tires, some shooting from the roof
of the building occurred; and Mr. Rorer stated he returned the fire of
some men on the roof. One man jumped off the roof, end Mr. Rorer

., -
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believes this man went back into the houss. Mr. Rorer stated that he
had seen one man running around the edgs of ons of the cabins and that
the man was firing in the direction of the automobile in which the CCC
workers (later identiffed as such) wers, which likewise would have been
in the direction of Mr, Purvis, Mr, Baum, and myself. Mr. Rorer stated
that upon seeing this man, he opened fire on him. Ths next morning,
bullet holes were found {in the ground surrounding this ecottage as evidsnce
of this fact. Unless this man had been shot, it was felt that he had
been able to makes a get-away from some place, not,however, from the inn
itBelf., It was believed that sll the others were in the house, and
I continued to hold this view, particularly becsuse of the rapidity
with whieh Mr, Rorer and the other egents reached ths rear of the house
on the lake front., Some time later, the slderly man who had been in
the house, after making several appearances at the door and treating
indifferently all entreaties to approach us with his hands raised, with
full assurance hs would not be hurt if he kept his hands up, this -
particular individual, followed by Enil Wenetka and two amployees,
cams out of the house end were kept constantly covered. Their hands
were kept raised until they came to Mr, Purvis and myself, where we
immediately searched them and found them to be unarmed. By thia
time, an individual identifying himself as a Deputy Sheriff had arrived
and he identifisd the entire group.

In. the meantime, an ambulance arrived, and tg=1;an who had
i made a get-away returned, saying he was shot both in the arm and i{n
the leg. Hs was one of the CCC workers, as was the elderly man, John.
They were placed in the ambulance and Special Agent McIntire was to
accompany them to the hospital. In the event their identities were not
definitely established, he could find out more particulars concerning
tham, )

Prior to the arrival of the ambulance and within a few

moments after the shooting in front of the inn, & car came down the roed
leading off the highway, with headlights dburning. The car was ordered
to stop, the occupants were ordersd to get out; but instead, the agents
who were covering the road from the rear advised mes, the car proceedsd
to leave the premises end several shots wers fired at this machine. I
was {nformed on April 24th by telephone from Mr. Rorer that a car whieh
had had a tire shot off arrived at the eervice station about a mile away
and a new tire was put on,and it is believed that the woman occupant of
the car wes Pat Cherrington, while it was poassible that her associate was

Pat Reilly.
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